
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

April 2, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
 
March 26, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
April 2, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the March 5, 2024 Meeting 
 
 IV. Discussion of Towing Policy 
 
 V. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 VI. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 VII. Audience Comments 
 
 VIII. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of February 29, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending February 29, 2024 

http://www.southvillagecdd.com/


 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 IX. Next Scheduled Meeting: May 7, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 X. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, March 5, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel by telephone 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 Ernie Cruz Golf Professional 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the March 5, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the February 6, 
2024 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Payton with all 
in favor the minutes of the February 6, 2024 meeting were 
approved as presented. 

 



March 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of RFP for Landscape & 
Irrigation Maintenance Services 

 Ms. Giles stated I have the project manual for the RFP and the first two-thirds of the 

document is administrative.  There is the notice that will go in the paper, the instructions to the 

proposers, and timeline.  There is evaluation criteria that needs to be approved, an agreement that 

can be changed, the term of contract would be one year with pricing for the second and third year. 

 After discussion the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
staff was authorized to move forward with the RFP package for 
landscape and irrigation maintenance services as amended to add 
maintenance of future monument signs and direct the contractor to 
not put organic material in the ponds or storm drains. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Towing Policy and Designation 
of Public Hearing Date, Resolution 2024-01 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor Resolution 2024-01 was approved as amended to include no 
parking on any of the sports fields and all unpaved areas. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager  

1. Report 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we would like to welcome Ernie Cruz, our new head golf professional. 

 We are getting ready for spring break for the swim park and both pumps that were down 

are up and running properly.  The board asked us to provide a scope for a proposal to have backup 

pumps for those units.  I spoke with Supervisor Brink and our contractor is working on that.  We 

would like to work on a not to exceed $25,000 for a new pump and motor for the large pump for 

the slide.   

 

2. Consideration of USDA Beaver Mitigation Proposal 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we are working with USDA and hopefully, we will have a final 

resolution soon.   

 



March 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

3 

3. Consideration of Top Tracer 

 This item pulled from the agenda. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 Ms. Buchanan stated I have had an inquiry from a board member about a situation a lot of 

you have tracked at Magnolia Point.  I want to clarify that is not the CDD and they essentially have 

a conflict between the community and the club on the amount of money it is costing for Magnolia 

Point to use the golf course.  It is different than the district in the sense that the district owns the 

golf course, and you pay for it generally when you get the revenues from the course or special 

assessments collected by the district.   

 

 C. District Manager – Discussion of 2024 General Election 

 Ms. Giles stated as a reminder the general election is coming up, the qualifying period is 

the second week in June and two seats will be up for election, seat 2 and seat 4.   

 We will start budget discussions at your April meeting, and we are going to approve the 

budget at the June 4th meeting and adopt it at the August 6th meeting. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments: thanks to staff for the tournament, checklist for athletic center before 

the end of shift, staff did not know how to take money for the team and put it into the computer, 

uniform shirts, need staff at the top of the hour to take lesson money, broken handle on gate, 

pothole in restaurant parking lot, trees on 12 will be planted in the spring, grind stumps on 7, clean 

up areas with tree debris, put up signage, good buffet on Saturday, large root at 14 cart path needs 

to be taken care of, put pickleball rules on bulletin board.   

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 



March 5, 2024 South Village CDD 

4 

 Additional comments: noise from blowers on golf course, blower noise before 7 a.m., 

purchase of sales center, availability of long-term plan for assets, how to access free golf for 

residents.   

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
for the Period Ending January 31, 2024 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Brink with all in favor 
the check register was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, April 2, 
2024 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for April 2, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Warren seconded by Mr. Payton with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 7:36 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
RULE RELATING TO OVERNIGHT PARKING AND PARKING ENFORCEMENT 

 
 

In accordance with Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and on   at a duly noticed 
public meeting, the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District (the “District”) adopted the following policy to govern overnight parking and 
parking enforcement on certain District property. This policy repeals and supersedes all 
prior rules and/or policies governing the same subject matter. 

 
 
 

SECTION 1. INTRODUCTION. The District finds that parked Vehicles or Vessels 
(hereinafter defined) on certain of its property Overnight (hereinafter defined) cause hazards and 
danger to the health, safety and welfare of District residents, paid users and the public. This policy 
is intended to provide the District with a means to remove Vehicles and Vessels from District 
designated Tow-Away Zones consistent with this Policy and as indicated on Exhibit A attached 
hereto. 

 
SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS. 

 
A. Vehicle. Any mobile item which normally uses wheels, whether motorized or 

not. 
 

B. Vessel. Every description of watercraft, barge, or airboat used or capable of 
being used as a means of transportation on water. 

 
C. Parked. A Vehicle or Vessel left unattended by its owner or user. 

 
D. Tow-Away Zone. District property in which parking is prohibited and in which 

the District is authorized to initiate a towing and/or removal action. 
 

E. Overnight. Between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. daily. 
 

SECTION 3. DESIGNATED PARKING AREAS. Those areas within the District’s boundaries 
depicted in Exhibit A, which is incorporated herein by reference, are hereby established as “Tow- 
Away Zones” during Overnight hours for all Vehicles and Vessels, as set forth in Sections 4 and 
5 herein (“Tow Away Zone”). 

 
SECTION 4. ESTABLISHMENT OF TOW-AWAY ZONES. The areas set forth in Exhibit A 

attached hereto are declared a Tow Away Zone. 
 

SECTION 5. EXCEPTIONS. 



 

A.  VENDORS/CONTRACTORS.  The District Manager or his/her designee may authorize 
vendors/consultants in writing to park company vehicles in order to facilitate District 
business. All vehicles so authorized must be identified by an Overnight Parking Pass. 

 
SECTION 6. TOWING/REMOVAL PROCEDURES. 

 
A.  SIGNAGE  AND  LANGUAGE  REQUIREMENTS.  Notice of the Tow-Away Zones shall be 

approved by the District Manager and shall be posted on District property in the manner 
set forth in section 715.07, Florida Statutes. Such signage is to be placed in conspicuous 
locations, in accordance with section 715.07, Florida Statutes. 

 
B.  TOWING/REMOVAL AUTHORITY.  To effect towing/removal of a Vehicle or Vessel, the 

District Manager or his/her designee must verify that the subject Vehicle or Vessel was not 
authorized to park under this rule and then must contact a firm authorized by Florida law 
to tow/remove Vehicles or Vessels for the removal of such unauthorized Vehicle or Vessel 
at the owner’s expense. The Vehicle or Vessel shall be towed/removed by the firm in 
accordance with Florida law, specifically the provisions set forth in section 715.07, Florida 
Statutes. 

 
C.  AGREEMENT WITH AUTHORIZED TOWING SERVICE. The District’s Board of Supervisors 

is hereby authorized to enter into and maintain an agreement with a firm authorized by 
Florida law to tow/remove unauthorized vehicles and in accordance with Florida law and 
with the policies set forth herein. 

 
SECTION 7. PARKING AT YOUR OWN RISK. Vehicles or Vessels may be parked on District 

property pursuant to this rule, provided however that the District assumes no liability for any theft, 
vandalism and/ or damage that might occur to personal property and/or to such vehicles. 

 
EXHIBIT A – Tow Away Zone 

 
Effective date:   



 

EXHIBIT A 
TOW AWAY ZONE 

AMENITY CENTER, SWIM PARK, ATHLETIC CENTER, GOLF CLUB PARKING LOTS 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  



 

EXHIBIT A-1  
TOW AWAY ZONE 

SOCCER FIELD PARKING LOT 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  March 2024 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Chairs on deck were scrubbed and pressure washed. 
b. Dead and unsightly plants were removed from the slide rocks. 
c. New Umbrellas were fitted to the lifeguard stands for the year. 
d. Slide joint resurfacing seems to be successful.  Even after spring break there is still no visible leaks. 
e. Successful spring break.  
f. There were a couple good days of Café sales when the temperatures were up. 
g. Moving forward with Boree Canvas to install new awnings at the Pool and Kids Club.  Expected 

install in late May or early June. 
 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  Southeast Fitness Repair is waiting on parts and replacement pads from Lifefitness.   
    b.  Southeastern Surfaces and Equipment to perform PM on basketball equipment and replace two height 
adjuster actuators.   
    d.  TRX bands were fitted to the rack unit. 

 
3. Activities/Communications 

a. Facebook – 21 new likes in March, 39 new followers 
Current followers: 3,785 
11 total posts for March 
Post Reach: 17,298 | Post Engagement: 5,857 

b. Instagram – 4 new followers 
1 total posts for March 

c. Website/App Summary 2/2-3/25: 
App Usage (Members) 1,416 logins 
Website Hits - Members 1,733  / Public 9,012 

d. App Downloads – New Devices:  10 
e. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving blast: (3/19 Warmer Weather = More Outside Activities!): 
2,445 
Open rate of last blast: 52.67% 

f. Text Alert Program – 4 Messages sent in March 
111 users currently signed up 

g. 4 new resident orientation meetings in March 
h. 3 new recreation hires 
i. 3/9 – Spring Vendor Market – Huge success! It rained towards the end so we had to pack up fast, but 

lots of people were in attendance and we had a variety of vendors in participation! We plan another 
in June. 



j. 3/16 – Dive in Move “Elemental” – 1st of the year – had a positive outcome, movie was a hit! 
k. 3/24 – Adult Game Night – 7 participants, played new games and had fun!  
l. 3/25 – Books & Banter Meeting – Discussed “The Moonlight Gardening Club”. 8 participants.  
m. 4 facility rentals in March. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 

a.  RITA event went well.  Players and RITA board were pleased with the venue and how the weekend 
went.  The RITA would like to return next year to Eagle Landing. 

b.  Pickleball hosted Eagle Landing’s 1st tournament for our residents.  There was a great turnout and 
positive response.  Medals were awarded to the top three teams in each division. 

 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. March member rounds to date 1123. 
b. Range sales totaled $4,519 in March, with 655 users. 
c. Sales in golf shop totaling $12,190. 
d. The Match Play for 2024 has begun. 
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. Solid sales, exceeding sales budget. With solid execution, (considering Chef was out the majority of 

the month) 
b. Numerous events,5 golf tournaments with F&B, including the JWGA, and the first Rick Smith ALS 

tournament. A well-received Wine tasting that introduced a new line of wines for the club.  
We were able to support the Rita tennis tournament with awesome feedback, and held a very busy 
Karaoke night and a St Patrick’s Day celebration, along with the bi-weekly Taco Tuesday. We are 
finishing the month with Easter Brunch, a resident favorite. Live music nights continue as well 

.  c   We are focusing primarily on a heavy tournament schedule for April; we are continuing our normal           
                  Event schedule and adding a “Canvas &Cocktails event. 

 
Golf Course Maintenance 
 a.  3.75 inches of total rain fall in March. 

 b.  Two plant health applications to putting surfaces. 
 c. Two soil/moisture aid applications to putting surfaces. 
 d. Two plant fertility applications to tees and fairways. 
 e.  One plant health application to tees and fairways. 
 f.  One soil/moisture aid application to tees and fairways. 
    g.  Stumps/roots removed on #7 hillside. 
 h.  weed resistance applications to all maintained turf (ongoing). 
 i.   Various edging/pruning (ongoing). 
 j.  One “ninja tine” application to putting surfaces. 
 k.  One top-dress on putting surfaces. 
 l.  Spike, top-dress-fertility application to thin fairway areas, tees will follow suit (granular type). 
 m.Solid tine in weak rough areas (ongoing). 
 n.  Remember, ball-marks and divots! 

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 



1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Most ponds are in good health but there 
have been a couple to be retreated heading into Spring.  

2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 

3. Working with the USDA on Beaver removal in wetlands – COMPLETED in March. 
4. Ballhawkers has been onsite diving for golf balls in the ponds.  They pulled the Waterfall suction 

baskets off for us to clean on March 20th. 
5. Cleaned graffiti at all playgrounds at the beginning and end of the month. 

 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos March 1st thru March31st 
2024. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations.  
c. March irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 03/20/24. The irrigation system 

has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed due to 
weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods run 3 days a 
week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule remains the same. Rain sensors 
have been tested and are working correctly. 

d. Flowers in hanging baskets installed continue to flourish and doing well.  
e. Soccer fields were treated with fertilizer on 03/20/24. 
f. Shrubs around tennis courts maintained at mid bar height until further notice. 
g. Shrubs around tennis courts weretrimmed and mulch added around athletic center area. 
h.  March flower swithchout was completed March 21st. 
i. Entry way island turf treated for fertilizer and post emergent. 
j. Mulch for the rest of the property is scheduled for late April. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 

mailto:mbiagetti@troon.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
February	29,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10-11

12-13

14-15

16

17 Check	Register	Summary

Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2016A3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2019A/B

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2016A1	&	A2

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2019

Golf	Course	Enterprise	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Project Enterprise Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:

Operating	Account 164,719$																											 -$																																						 -$																																						 1,786,751$																							 1,951,470$																																	
Accounts	Receivable -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 110,601																														 110,601																																								
Due	from	General -																																															 0																																														 -																																															 74,278																																	 74,278																																											
Due	from	Debt	Service -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Rec	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									
Due	from	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 988,531																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 988,531																																								

Series	2016	A1/A2
Reserve	A1 -																																															 545,677																														 -																																															 -																																															 545,677																																								
Reserve	A2 -																																															 193,769																														 -																																															 -																																															 193,769																																								
Revenue	A1/A2 -																																															 1,524,672																										 -																																															 -																																															 1,524,672																																				
Construction -																																															 -																																															 10,472																																	 -																																															 10,472																																											

Series	2016	A3
Reserve	A3 -																																															 136,130																														 -																																															 -																																															 136,130																																								
Revenue	A3 -																																															 321,506																														 -																																															 -																																															 321,506																																								

Series	2019A/B -																																															
Reserve	A -																																															 60,280																																	 -																																															 -																																															 60,280																																											
Revenue	A -																																															 231,639																														 -																																															 -																																															 231,639																																								
Interest	B -																																															 1,261																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,261																																														
Prepayment	B -																																															 1,975																																				 -																																															 -																																															 1,975																																														
Acquisition	&	Construction -																																															 -																																															 0																																														 0																																																								

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 130,288																														 130,288																																								
Inventory	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 145,647																														 145,647																																								
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Non-Current	Assets:
Property	&	Equipment	(Net) -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 2,587,404																										 2,587,404																																				

Total	Assets 1,153,250$																			 3,017,109$																			 10,473$																											 4,841,372$																			 9,022,204$																												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 22,477$																														 -																																															 -$																																						 205,042$																											 227,520$																																					
Accrued	Payroll	&	PTO -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 48,377																																	 48,377																																											
Due	to	Other	Funds 0																																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 0																																																								
Deferred	Revenues -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 207,259																														 207,259																																								

Total	Liabilities 22,477$																											 -$																																					 -$																																					 460,678$																								 483,155$																																	

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 130,288$																											 130,288$																																					
Deposits -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 6,403																																				 6,403																																														

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	 -																																															 3,017,109																										 -																																															 -																																															 3,017,109																																				
Capital	Projects 66,000																																	 -																																															 10,473																																	 -																																															 76,473																																											

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																																									

Restricted	for	Golf	Course -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 4,244,003																										 4,244,003																																				
Unassigned 1,064,772																										 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 1,064,772																																				

Total	Fund	Balances 1,130,772$																			 3,017,109$																			 10,473$																											 4,380,694$																			 8,539,048$																												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 1,153,250$																							 3,017,109$																							 10,473$																														 4,841,372$																							 9,022,204$																																	

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
February	29,	2024

Pzge 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$														 728,719$														 728,719$														 -$																															
Interest	Income 4,443																						 1,851																						 14,401																			 12,550																									

Total		Revenues 756,239$														 	 730,571$														 	 743,121$														 	 12,550$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																	 5,833$																				 3,000$																				 2,833$																									
PR-FICA 1,071																						 -	 446																										 230																										 217																																
Engineering 12,000																			 5,000																						 789																										 4,211																												
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																						 750																										 -																																		 750																																
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																						 3,754																						 3,003																						 751																																
Assessment	Administration 5,618																						 5,618																						 5,618																						 -																																							
Attorney 40,000																			 16,667																			 7,707																						 8,960																												
Annual	Audit 8,500																						 3,542																						 -																																		 3,542																												
Trustee	Fees 17,000																			 7,083																						 -																																		 7,083																												
Management	Fees 55,120																			 22,967																			 18,373																			 4,593																												
Information	Technology 1,908																						 795																										 636																										 159																																
Website	Admin 1,200																						 500																										 400																										 100																																
Telephone 1,500																						 625																										 165																										 460																																
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																						 417																										 237																										 179																																
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																			 20,540																			 20,540																			 -																																							
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																						 833																										 306																										 528																																
Legal	Advertising 4,000																						 1,667																						 164																										 1,503																												
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																						 1,042																						 363																										 679																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 42																													 1																																 41																																			
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							
Contingency 500																										 500																										 -																																		 500																																

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$														 	 98,795$																	 	 61,706$																	 	 37,089$																						

South	Village

Pzge 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

South	Village

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																	 21,667$																	 19,813$																	 1,854$																									
Utilities 118,233																 49,264																			 26,201																			 23,063																									
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																			 36,000																			 36,022																			 (22)																																	
Facility	&	Grounds	Maintenance	(Labor) -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																							
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																 97,902																			 104,481																 (6,579)																										
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																			 18,750																			 1,905																						 16,845																									
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																			 4,375																						 -																																		 4,375																												
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																		 -																																		 3,808																						 (3,808)																										
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																			 10,417																			 45																													 10,372																									
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																			 14,583																			 14,310																			 273																																

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$														 	 252,957$														 	 206,584$														 	 46,373$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$														 252,957$														 206,584$														 46,373$																						

Total	Expenditures 756,239$														 351,752$														 268,290$														 83,462$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 378,818$														 474,830$														 96,012$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 378,818$														 474,830$														 96,012$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 655,942$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 1,130,772$										

Pzge 3



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 1,475,980$													 1,433,832$													 1,433,832$															 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 27,533																									 27,533																									

Total		Revenues 1,475,980$													 1,433,832$													 1,461,365$															 27,533$																						

Expenditures:
Series	2016	A-1	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 156,719$																	 156,719$																	 156,719$																			 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 25,000																									 (25,000)																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 156,719																				 -																																					 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 650,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 56,813																							 56,813																							 56,813																									 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 56,813																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Series	2016	A-2	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 74,653																							 74,653																							 74,653																									 -																																							
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																					 -																																					 10,000																									 (10,000)																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 200,000																				 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 74,653																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 20,750																							 20,750																							 20,750																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 20,750																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 1,467,869$													 308,934$																	 343,934$																			 (35,000)$																				

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 8,111$																							 1,124,897$													 1,117,431$															 (7,467)$																							

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 8,111$																							 1,124,897$													 1,117,431$															 (7,467)$																							

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 369,283$																	 1,146,500$															
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 377,394$																	 2,263,930$															

Pzge 4



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2016A3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 275,425$																	 267,810$																	 267,810$																			 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 6,107																												 6,107																												

Total		Revenues 275,425$																	 267,810$																	 273,917$																			 6,107$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2016	A-3	Refunding	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 40,225$																				 40,225$																				 40,225$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 40,225																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 80,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Series	2016	A-3	Revenue	Bonds
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 53,500																							 53,500																							 53,500																									 -																																							
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 53,500																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 267,450$																	 93,725$																				 93,725$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 7,975$																							 174,085$																	 180,192$																			 6,107$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 7,975$																							 174,085$																	 180,192$																			 6,107$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 138,689$																	 277,644$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 146,664$																	 457,836$																			

Pzge 5



South	Village
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series		2019A/B

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual

Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 223,713$																	 214,843$																	 214,843$																			 -$																																					
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 81,200																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Special	Assessments	-	Prepayments -																																					 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Interest	Income -																																					 -																																					 3,476																												 3,476																												

Total		Revenues 304,913$																	 214,843$																	 218,319$																			 3,476$																									

Expenditures:

Series	2019A
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 82,099$																				 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 82,099																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 55,000																							 -																																					 -																																							 -																																							

Total	Expenditures 219,198$																	 82,099$																				 82,099$																						 -$																																					

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 85,716$																				 132,744$																	 136,220$																			 3,476$																									
Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																																			 -$																																			 -$																																					 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 85,716$																				 132,744$																	 136,220$																			 3,476$																									

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 100,032$																	 158,935$																			
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 185,748$																	 295,155$																			

Pzge 6



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A1/A2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 215$																								 215$																								
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 215$																								 215$																								

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 215$																								 215$																								

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 215$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 10,257$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 10,472$																	

Pzge 7



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2016A3
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 -$																															

Pzge 8



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2019A/B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 -																																		 -																																		

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 -$																															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 0$																														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 0$																														

Pzge 9



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

Operating	Revenues:
	
PGA/Cart	Fees -$																																						 -$																																 5,014$																											 5,014$																											
Raincheck	Revenue -																																									 -																																									 (6,222)																											 (6,222)																											
Guest	Fees 1,617,431																			 627,478																							 530,549																							 (96,929)																								
Trail	Fees 108,000																							 45,000																										 46,062																										 1,062																													
Tournament	Rounds -																																									 -																																									 45,083																										 45,083																										
Other	Golf	Revenues 75,000																										 31,200																										 23,471																										 (7,729)																											
Merchandise 219,020																							 89,695																										 87,437																										 (2,258)																											
Food	&	Beverage 1,760,751																			 637,783																							 701,362																							 63,579																										
Swim	&	Tennis 224,000																							 64,185																										 31,360																										 (32,825)																								
Room	Rental	 1,000																													 200																																	 -																																									 (200)																															
Member	Dues 417,000																							 173,750																							 193,091																							 19,341																										
Fitness -																																									 -																																									 5,313																													 5,313																													
Misc	Revenues -																																									 -																																									 513																																	 513																																	

Total	Operating	Revenues 4,422,202$																	 	 1,669,291$																	 	 1,663,035$																	 	 (6,256)$																									

Cost	of	Goods	Sold:

Cost	of	Goods	Sold 838,414$																					 307,795																							 347,985																							 (40,190)																								

Subtotal	Cost	of	Goods	Sold: 3,583,788$																	 	 1,361,496$																	 	 1,315,050$																	 	 (46,446)$																						

Operating	Expenses:

Payroll
Payroll 2,428,250$																	 	 947,669																							 892,658$																					 55,011$																								
Employee	Benefits 497,084																							 196,852																							 224,253																							 (27,401)																								
Employee	Expenses 31,150																										 13,950																										 31,633																										 (17,683)																								

Professional	Fees
Legal	Fees 3,000																													 1,000																													 146																																	 854																																	

Marketing 	
Marketing 136,450																							 59,675																										 76,234																										 (16,559)																								-																																									
Repairs	&	Maintenance -																																									
Equipment 83,800																										 37,500																										 26,310																										 11,190																										
Irrigation 10,850																										 5,150																													 2,503																													 2,647																													
Pool 22,000																										 6,000																													 930																																	 5,070																													
Building 13,800																										 5,750																													 9,872																													 (4,122)																											
Elctrical	&	Mechianical	 -																																									 -																																									 1,020																													 (1,020)																											
Tennis	Courts 12,000																										 5,800																													 7,645																													 (1,845)																											
Carts 6,000																													 3,500																													 310																																	 3,190																													
Sod 3,500																													 1,000																													 -																																									 1,000																													
Seed	&	Mulch 10,000																										 4,000																													 -																																									 4,000																													
Sand	&	Gravel 8,000																													 2,750																													 3,770																													 (1,020)																											
Landscaping 1,800																													 750																																	 -																																									 750																																	
Gas,	Diesel,	Oil	&	Lube 64,800																										 27,000																										 28,757																										 (1,757)																											
Small	Tools 1,500																													 500																																	 192																																	 308																																	
Fertilizers 59,500																										 21,500																										 8,464																													 13,036																										
Chemicals	-	Herbicides 75,000																										 26,000																										 32,118																										 (6,118)																											
Chemicals	-	Other 34,992																										 14,580																										 17,893																										 (3,313)																											-																																									
Utilities -																																									
Electric 149,300																							 54,700																										 47,531																										 7,169																													
Natural	Gas 11,500																										 5,600																													 3,948																													 1,652																													
Cable	TV/Music 25,240																										 10,523																										 9,375																													 1,148																													
Water 34,200																										 10,100																										 4,458																													 5,642																													
Waste	Removal 43,200																										 18,000																										 21,791																										 (3,791)																											
Telephone		 25,000																										 10,440																										 9,438																													 1,002																													
Pest	Control 9,000																													 3,750																													 2,952																													 798																																	

South	Village

Pzge 10



Community	Development	District
Golf	Course	Operations

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Net	Position
For	The	Period	Ending	February	29,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	02/29/24 Thru	02/29/24 Variance

South	Village

	
Operating	Expenses 	
Cart	Leases	-	Operating 108,000																							 32,500																										 37,660																										 (5,160)																											
EZLinks 10,500																										 4,375																													 3,688																													 687																																	
Employee	Uniforms 10,500																										 4,000																													 3,190																													 810																																	
Handicap	Fees 3,500																													 2,500																													 2,768																													 (268)																															
Equipment	Rental 2,700																													 1,200																													 2,073																													 (873)																															
Equipment	Leases 41,500																										 7,000																													 -																																									 7,000																													
Golf	Operating	Supplies 15,300																										 5,500																													 10,820																										 (5,320)																											
Course	Supplies 2,700																													 900																																	 409																																	 491																																	
Paper	Products 76,700																										 28,700																										 26,477																										 2,223																													
Office	Supplies 18,820																										 7,900																													 1,266																													 6,634																													
Flowers	&	Decorations 14,000																										 8,650																													 919																																	 7,731																													
Operating	Supplies	-	M 39,650																										 16,975																										 12,936																										 4,039																													
Operating	Supplies	-	G 16,200																										 6,750																													 4,506																													 2,244																													
Linens 29,000																										 12,000																										 5,537																													 6,463																													
China,	Glass	&	Utensils 8,800																													 4,000																													 2,135																													 1,865																													
Tournament	Expense 4,000																													 -																																									 1,272																													 (1,272)																											
Postage 3,600																													 1,500																													 442																																	 1,058																													
Computers	Related 21,300																										 8,875																													 13,271																										 (4,396)																											
Printing 4,580																													 1,950																													 1,327																													 623																																	
Credit	Card	Fees 86,384																										 33,866																										 42,371																										 (8,505)																											
Cash	Over/Short -																																									 -																																									 27																																				 (27)																																		
Bank	Fees 8,246																													 1,644																													 3,535																													 (1,891)																											
Dues	&	Subscriptions 2,850																													 750																																	 537																																	 213																																	
Independent	Contractor 35,800																										 15,300																										 11,086																										 4,214																													
Insurance 121,000																							 50,419																										 63,403																										 (12,984)																								
Property	Taxes 42,100																										 41,400																										 6,305																													 35,095																										
Fees,	Permits	&	Licenses 3,801																													 1,862																													 956																																	 906																																	
Base	Management	Fees 180,000																							 77,660																										 79,191																										 (1,531)																											
Capital	Expenditures -																																									 -																																									 152,231																							 (152,231)																					

Total	Operating	Expenses: 4,712,447$																	 1,872,215$																	 1,954,539$																	 (82,324)$																						

Net	Income	before	Non-Operating	Income	(Expenses) (1,128,659)$															 (510,719)$																			 (639,489)$																			 (128,770)$																			

Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory	Initiation	Fees 13,000$																								 6,800																													 20,000$																								 1,500$																											
Golf	Assessments 358,000																							 348,923																							 348,923																							 44,617																										
Rec	Fund	Assessments 1,006,189																			 1,006,189																			 1,040,613																			 133,062																							
Cap	Reserve	Assessments 283,455																							 273,322																							 273,322																							 34,950																										

Total	Non-Operating	Income/(Expenses): 1,660,644$																	 	 1,635,235$																	 	 1,682,859$																	 	 214,129$																					

Change	in	Net	Position 531,985$																					 1,124,516$																	 1,043,370$																	 85,359$																								

Total	Net	Position	-	Beginning -$																																						 3,337,325$																	

Total	Net	Position	-	Ending 531,985$																					 4,380,694$																	

Pzge 11



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 751,796$																												 -$																								 101,691$													 611,827$													 8,645$																			 6,556$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 728,719$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct -																																																 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Interest	Income 4,443																																					 2,764																					 2,211																					 2,279																					 2,811																					 4,337																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 14,401																		

Total		Revenues 2,764$																			 103,902$													 614,106$													 11,456$																 10,893$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 743,121$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 14,000$																															 600$																							 800$																							 -$																								 800$																							 800$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 3,000$																			
PR-FICA 1,071																																					 46																												 61																												 -																																	 61																												 61																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 230																									
Engineering 12,000																																		 -																																	 511																									 -																																	 278																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 789																									
Attorney 40,000																																		 978																									 1,466																					 -																																	 493																									 4,770																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,707																					
Annual	Audit 8,500																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Assessment	Administration 5,618																																					 5,618																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 5,618																					
Arbitrage	Rebate 1,800																																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Dissemination	Agent 9,010																																					 751																									 751																									 751																									 751																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,003																					
Trustee	Fees 17,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Management	Fees 55,120																																		 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 4,593																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 18,373																		
Information	Technology 1,908																																					 159																									 159																									 159																									 159																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 636																									
Website	Admin 1,200																																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 400																									
Telephone 1,500																																					 43																												 39																												 41																												 41																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 165																									
Postage	&	Delivery 1,000																																					 184																									 30																												 22																												 1																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 237																									
Insurance	General	Liability 20,540																																		 20,540																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 20,540																		
Printing	&	Binding 2,000																																					 109																									 12																												 185																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 306																									
Legal	Advertising 4,000																																					 35																												 44																												 -																																	 44																												 41																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 164																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500																																					 50																												 221																									 92																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 363																									
Office	Supplies 100																																									 0																															 0																															 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1																															
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									
Contingency 500																																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	

Total	General	&	Administrative 199,542$																												 33,981$																 8,788$																			 5,944$																			 7,321$																			 5,672$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 61,706$																

Month	to	Month

Pzge 12



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Operations	&	Maintenance

Community	Appearance
Security 52,000$																															 4,500$																			 4,813$																			 3,000$																			 4,500$																			 3,000$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 19,813$																
Utilities 118,233																															 8,258																					 5,290																					 5,628																					 1,214																					 5,812																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 26,201																		
Interlocal	Agreement	-	MVCDD 36,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 36,022																		
Landscape	-	Contract 234,964																															 26,160																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 19,580																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 104,481															
Landscape	-	Contingency 45,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,905																					
Landscape	-	Irrigation	Repairs 10,500																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Phase	5&6	Maintenance -																																																 1,363																					 638																									 889																									 469																									 450																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 3,808																					
Repairs	&	Maintenance 25,000																																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 45																												
Lake	-	Contract 35,000																																		 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 2,862																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 14,310																		

Subtotal	Community	Appearance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 64,647$																 31,748$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 206,584$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 556,697$																												 43,142$																 33,182$																 33,864$																 64,647$																 31,748$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 206,584$													

Total	Expenditures 77,123$																 41,971$																 39,808$																 71,968$																 37,420$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 268,290$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (74,360)$														 61,932$																 574,298$													 (60,512)$														 (26,528)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 474,830$													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (74,360)$														 61,932$																 574,298$													 (60,512)$														 (26,528)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 474,830$													

Pzge 13



Original	Issue	Amount: $28,085,000
Interest	Rate: 2.0%	-	5.0%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/46

Bonds	outstanding	 06/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/01/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/01/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
05/01/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
05/01/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
05/01/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
11/01/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)
05/01/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
05/01/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
05/01/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
08/01/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/18 A3 ($155,000) 	 ($155,000)
02/01/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
05/01/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
08/01/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/01/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)
02/01/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
05/01/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
05/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
08/01/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)
11/01/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/01/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
02/01/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
05/01/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
05/01/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
05/01/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)
11/01/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/21 A2 ($10,000) 	 ($10,000)
11/01/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
02/01/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
05/01/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
05/01/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
08/01/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
08/01/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)
11/01/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/01/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
05/01/23 A1 ($635,000) ($635,000)
05/01/23 A2 ($210,000) ($210,000)
05/01/23 A3 ($85,000) ($85,000)
11/01/23 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/01/23 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $19,755,000 $12,330,000 $3,915,000 $3,510,000

Series	2016A1/A2/A3	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Pzge 14



South	Village
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,955,000
Interest	Rate: 4.75%	-	5.6%
Maturity	Date: 05/01/49

Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 25%	of	MADS

Total A B
Bonds	outstanding	 02/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/01/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

02/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
05/01/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
08/01/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
11/01/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
02/01/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
05/01/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
05/01/21 B ($150,000) 	 ($150,000)
08/01/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)
11/01/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
02/01/22 B ($190,000) 	 ($190,000)
05/01/22 B ($210,000) ($210,000)
08/01/22 B ($65,000) ($65,000)
11/01/22 B ($40,000) ($40,000)
05/01/23 A ($95,000) ($95,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $3,070,000 $3,070,000 $0

Series	2019A/B	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	Bonds

Pzge 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2024 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY24 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,474,598.01       275,424.61          220,951.14          2,459,575.29       4,430,549.05         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 98,785.98         1,441,719.57       269,283.60           216,024.67           2,404,735.23       4,331,763.07          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 98,785.98         1,441,719.57       269,283.60          216,024.67          2,404,735.23       4,331,763.07         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/6/2023 18,000.82             5,991.13               1,119.02               897.70                  9,992.97                 
2 11/14/2023 155,701.36           51,821.32             9,679.16               7,764.81               86,436.07               
3 11/28/2023 427,479.16           142,275.80           26,574.20             21,318.35             237,310.81             
4 12/12/2023 3,583,491.33       1,192,675.93       222,767.35           178,708.43           1,989,339.62          
5 12/22/2023 33,525.82             11,158.24             2,084.13               1,671.93               18,611.52               
6 1/10/2024 51,108.56             17,010.21             3,177.16               2,548.78               28,372.41               
7 2/5/2024 38,755.72             12,898.88             2,409.25               1,932.74               21,514.85               
8 3/14/2024 23,700.30             7,888.06               1,473.33               1,181.93               13,156.98               

-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,331,763.07       1,441,719.57       269,283.60          216,024.67          2,404,735.23         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 97.77% 97.77% 97.77% 97.77% 97.77%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date check	#'s Amount

General	Fund 2/1-2/29 3506-3513 $33,875.90

Rec	Fund 2/1-2/29 21370-21392 $33,418.52
ACH $4,902.88

Golf	Fund 2/1-2/29 14787-14874 $127,752.73
ACH $35,219.39

Cap	Reserve 2/1-2/29 1187-1195 $43,534.32

TOTAL $278,703.74

South	Village
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024

Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  3/25/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 02/01/2024 - 02/29/2024 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 2/12/24 00168 1/31/24 3342391  202312 310-51300-31500                                     *              493.00
DEC 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                    493.00 003506
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/24 00063 1/29/24 149628B  202401 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

JAN 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
2/01/24 156571B  202402 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

FEB 24 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          5,724.00 003507

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/24 00163 2/08/24 190463   202401 310-51300-31100                                     *              277.50

JAN 24 - ENGINEERING SVCS
MATTHEWS DESIGN GROUP                                             277.50 003508

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/12/24 00076 1/28/24 202239   202401 320-57200-46200                                     *           19,580.25

JAN 24 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   19,580.25 003509

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/26/24 00038 2/08/24 JAN 24   202401 320-57200-43100                                     *            3,782.07

JAN 24 - WATER
2/08/24 JAN 24   202401 320-57200-46600                                     *              417.85

JAN 24 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  4,199.92 003510

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/26/24 00031 2/13/24 FEB 24   202402 320-57200-43000                                     *            1,611.00

FEB 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,611.00 003511

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/26/24 00231 2/13/24 FEB 24   202402 320-57200-46600                                     *               31.73

FEB 24 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOP (AUTOPAY)                                       31.73 003512

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 2/26/24 00168 10/30/23 3297556  202310 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,958.50

SEP 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,958.50 003513

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 33,875.90

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               33,875.90

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORTDA PO Box 30057
'

Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACHNVireTransfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
January 3 1, 2024 Kutak Rock LLP

A/C # 24690470
Reference: Invoice No, 3342391

Client Matter No. 19723-1
Notification Email: efigroup@kutakrock.com

Mr, Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3342391

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

12/02/23 G. Lovett 0.50 125.00 Perform legislative monitoring
activities

12/12/23 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 Review revised bonus policy
12/19/23 j. Gillis 0.10 16.00 Review and revise board supervisor

email list for Capitol Conversations
12/29/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review outstanding action items

TOTAL HOURS , 1.70

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATION AND/ORWORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
January 31, 2024
Client Matter No. 19723-1
Invoice No. 3342391
Page 2

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED $493.00

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $493.00

UNPAID INVOICES:

October 30, 2023 Invoice No. 3297556 1,958.50

TOTAL DUE $2,45LSO,

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATION AND/ORWORK PRODUCT



MAKE Cffs'C1[ PAYA¶LE@'
, ,... .. ,_, ,, , ,_,

_!'1',F:{s-[y'. S'll.!,.,E,!tl i'. ly!l.tgt'i{µ f!Nemiy '::1"?un!, r:n RR
., .. , _ ._ ..__

¢4> ,
"sm' "J""

) "'ia~ '

'ih"k: The Like Dbctors, Inc:.
>

Post Office Box 20122 1 ',.' " _ -'-
Tampa, FL 33622-0122 1_. ' " _j" """"" "' ""

(904) 262-5500

.. _-.___ _L.JnC&Qgfii blUNEsER OPiiE
. ,

EiM\LAP*CE I

I
,

,\i1RKEdsE£,
., .-. .,___ , "7 719371 1/29/2024 $2,862,00

a j 'i,' " ,.'1: 1.','| ", '.i; ,;t ' ' '

/ .. ,, ,u u. ' . ., / .
.'L

. . , . , .,
q

.,. ,,' ,, . , ,

SOUTH VILLAGE COD
JAMES HAHN

3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

000000000756950010000000l4962800000028620016 Please Return this imoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information,

SOUTH ILELLAGE CDD Eagle Landing ParSmay, Orange PaFk, Fi OpaNge p@rm EL 32©65
Fnvoiee Due Date L/UJ2024 Invoice 1A%288 PO #

t

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total
-

F
.

1/1/2024 Water Management- Zone 1,Water Management - $954.00 $0.00 $954,00
Zone 2,Water Management- Zone 3

$954.00 $0,00 $954.00

$954.UO $0.00 $954.00

t

please remit payment forthis month's invoi'e·

)a CC ""
,

C) n Ira C' 7

i a ,""L cl 'Bo
=~__=

,

_=
7» jr i" ,,'

m'~d^'"CC""'
"" ""' " ""'i '"""'—"-^-

.

,

,/jU>:f1'" C" ,) "j>,c9, ,S t,

3

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits ' $0.00

otherwise paymentswill be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
AdjustmeN $0.00

AMP)UNT DUE

I_&d Act»unt Balance indudim this invoice: )
_

$2862.00 MmXWifQiC€ ToEak $2862.00

Click the "Pay Novu" 1Mk to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 719371 ¢orµgr&u? Mdra$«

PcMd ReejisEration #: 2A40879A 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite k55

.
jacksonville, Ft. 32256

Customer E-maif(s): jAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM,mbiagetti@troon,com

Customer Porta¶ Link: wwwjakedoctors,com/contact-us/

Set Up Custnmer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



fAAf{E c|·ll?ct{ Y\YAi3 .E"f0: S"LS/iSli. f'if i [}ik i' l"k'! ol"' ii' |'/\ult(·; 13y (:xl"n'ti {",2 "u

h '

1_y(sa
mm-

_ _ ,1____)
jij"

Thc Lake txj¢t0 5 /f?C, i

&:-" 'P' '"'"T).. ·. . " >
.

',
)

-
' ' ---- ·-

4
':tXµ&-'

·'· '
, . · '. , ' \ " ' '

Post Office Box 20122
,

'
'

)

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
' !- ' '_' :.':.'.' ' "

_.., .

(904) 262-5500

Accovtu" M?dBER my *alawci,;
1

. -
^gEsEssEE._-. ,,T"i--

,, ,

1

719371 2/1/2024 $2,862.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD

JAMES HAHN
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Orange Park, FL 32065 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000075695001000000015657100000028620017 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information.

SOUTH VELLAGE CDD Eagfe Landing Parkvvay, Orange palm fi Orange Park, FL 32065
invoice Due Bate 2/U/2024 invoice 1565718 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

2/1/2024 Water Management - Zone 1,Water Management- $954,00 $0.00 $954.00
zone 2,Water Management - Zone 3

$954.00 $0.(10 $954.0'0
I

$954.00 $0.00 $954.00

please remit payment for this month's"wo"" lape " tyA)^u <=q"

' 'gj, 9L a .
Q C'

,_
))))'"))j)

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.

Adjustment $0,00

AMCJ1)NT DUE
h

'

, .

Totd Account E3aknce including this invoice: $5724.00 This KnvoicqTota.l; $2862.00

C¢ick the "Pay Now" link to submit paymentby ACH

Customer #: 719371 Corµos^aCaAddmss

portaf Registration #: 2A40879A 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155
I

Jacksonville, FL 32256
)

Customer E-mail(s)' JAMES.HAHN@HONOURSGOLF.COM,mbiagetti@troon.com
Customer Podaf Link: wwwjakedoctors,com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices onllne, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



project Manager Alex Acree Matthevvs
emm~K&A~&m&m HVH

Marilee Giles

GMS, LLC

475 West Town Place February8, 2024

Suite 114 .

Invoice No: 190463

St. Augustine, FL 32092

project 20258.00 South Village COD District Engineer

This invoice includes charges for tasks performed for your project, including:

· COD Meeting

Please call Alex Acree if you have any questions or concerns regarding your project,

For billing inquiries, please contact our AccountkgDepartment.

Professional Servicesthrough January 31, 2024

Phase 001 Engineering Services

;
.

Hours Rate Amount
Sr. project Manager 1.50 175.00 262,50

Project Support .25 60.00 15,00

Total Labor 277.50

Total Due: $277.50

Billed to Date

Current Due Prior Billed Billed to Date
LJor 277.50 24,966.25 25,243,75

Expense 0,00 614.39 614,39

Totals 277.50 25,580.64 25,858.14

:

.

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL 32084 I P: 904.826.1334 I F: 904.826.4547 I www.MDGinc.com

invoices are due upon receipt. Prompt paymentsare critical to keepingyourproject on schedule. Matthews I DCCM accepts all major
credit cards for a 3.5% convenience fee. Paymentsnot received within 30 days of the invoice date are considered past due and
all work and submittals will be placed on hold until payment is received along with finance changes of 18% annual accrued.

We appreciateyour business and cooperationwith timely payments.



,V,;^' : L%, M

I) ) )'))1'"))'"") ,,),,) )")")),)'")')'""),S))z )=:239

Uk i)' I') 'ii' i) tel)
t,i

)"S.'.tj)", "' " Date: 01/28/2024

Billed To: South Village COD project: Eagle Landing
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway

Orange Park FL 32065

}

L

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

january Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services SVCDD 1.00 13,478,21 13,478.21
jahuary Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services EL PH5 & 6 1.00 6,102.04 6,102.04

Notes:
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Invoice Total: $19,580.25

undsc4t9e " -°Udra c"t"
,

%

"I ,
g^M, d 1>

p
jm"""^]j,

i, ,
.~.~--'>>

-

i
,,
j{t"' _("

-
-·7l'

--

6
'"

J)))))) '"

,

)osjjv

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL- 32003 Office: (904) 778-'1U30 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Page

Email: ¢ryan@ueeamigo$outdoc}r.¢orn\Nebsite: \A/wmreeAmlgo5Outdoor,com 1 of 1



South Village CDD
)

Utility Schedule

f

Clay County UtilityAuthority
L
/

Account# Service Address Jan-24

00213095 3924-l Eagljanding Pkwy $ 340.32
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 154.56
00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 202.00
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 124.20
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,054.28
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 643.22
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 121.10
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 152.78
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 90.62

00230641 3975 Eagle janding Parkway $ 224.79
00230642 3979 Eagle 1,andingParkway $ 247.62
00235500 4108-I Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 108.85
00233750 .1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 222.67
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 49.67
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 45.39
00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 101.62

' 00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 170.72
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 81.41

'

00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 34.35
'

00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Reel lrr $ 29.75
' $ 4,199.92

r

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 3,782.07
001.320.57200.46600 $ 417.85

$ 4,199.92



, ,', 'i"n,
,,,

-3 U6 oh) )L'n8?in|}'y !?u"A, Mi{':(!|('i-m2"[7, |:jog'i€f:z '3)Mi3
[1/3]

,"

""" &"j. '",""' !"h:ast.: vj£it' US ¢'m
EJ§4-

¥5
¢_i> iU: v¢iy'n',cla.}'un)m,'.£gu{

'"-"" i)" I I,) j7(yur,' fVMbu|U' --
!;'z'i(laV% ti:uu--Sp'"i"g Plume: 9(144:)7:L-"i')y)

' {'I}
3/ }

7""'> ,;,'? ' "
4\, i 7}'.

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657
C if b +— m. '·1 K~"1mlM·h #t 'f h 4 jµ-'m 'ft"- ¥ t ft U&" " '"11-'·| '-·"rlr G ill Ik ·41"' tllr r' - '""h '- ~

11 4 mµ —~% ilk 4111 jk 41 'k —Mr-—·-"" 'I 4f ===Zuj

'"" Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
, , . . , . .. . ., . . m BIN t .,« .. . - , - . ^==m .@ Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
should water one day per week.

Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

(")=j:I)"'"-j- ) I).)Jc))))))Yij))))j)))')))))))j)))'")j))")-))) =:;;t;; js/%'), ::!i:|!)!?|l)',2:!t :u::,/:b°utsaving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 \Nwwsjrwmd,com/water-conservationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $45.39 by 212912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
69806737 .75 02/02/24 35 1054 1073 19

Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 Your last payment of $43.55 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 19.0 X 0.92 $17.48

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
01/26/2024,

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0,00
-

)
. .

'2

- "-')',"
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $45.39

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $45.39

ua=~Please returh thisportion with payment

",.
A¢

s/')jj' '"ji)jj,,, Clay County Utility Au!hor|'!V Bill Date 02/08/24
":. "

,)' i'i

,
m"" ," :' 3116 Uici Jcmnli'}g24 1-Load Current Charges $45.39

'JJ,U))r
,

,.:))"' M)cjci!sgbu!'g, P"!c·ric)a UCJGL'J Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
'""'!?'!? ,,,·ri's'""' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECDD Customer #:00556739 Total Amount Due $45.39

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

jkouj)jilB _r . _ _ : _
ZJ

,
" 'ii " ,'U" ) . ., , =

AYC0207B 28468 1 MB 0.571 7000028728 00.0074.0325
$i,f;,{hU{,d¢§|¶ll[0'F'll'{|[Ul"K"[¢U'h|l|[60ljlH'EUl"U'N|i 'M%IUM|m'[l'djMhlqd'"BE[dHBh'hB4'yr'

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
"mts" 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

' SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0055b?3¶ 2 KS05553b57 D00000453¶ 0000000 022¶202'1 0 0



.,,'ci !)'1/,,,,,,, ,'! i7t'v oh) .,)c'pz3i]g?|7:.i JQoaj, Mith'lktm8'!',:% |?!(gf'A'!:i 3.2.Uti8
[2/3]

" ,"J A) " '"j'.,'"',
|'i¢:?hS{-: visit. ui OE'k ilzu ',vA at %F7Nvb',c.!tqyuti!it@mi'|.:

"·") i^i
W

"y ·' ": ' i lour':: )Viou4: iv -.
|"g'iqjGU,', Simu-'5j:mi )'htmc': °)(')'l-)t7Z-"i9')9

'""' u ,!1 ' % ' -
"'

====7~==r=¶m· . .. ·1. - - .,.. -i .t "' ill tl —'1--'µ4ll +-' i k bk k if 'Rf · · ·'·- ' +— -— "' -'wmir==p

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560742

'"" Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
. .^ , . ,, .

' a=@"

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usajje Knowyour Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
88835384 1 02/02/24 35 64 64 0 should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $30.79

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 2,54 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $1.18

(l"")7)II-),UmU±: >::))))r)"))))j))|.)j))-j)'))'j)z'»j')l-)))%)'h7g»I"m3)-)@p',:^,).,)'t')I)) :]:t'}:':: j;t;;}'y%':h,:::i:!)!{| )'::! :::,:b°'tsaving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $69.65 \AM/wsjrwmd.com/water-conseNationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 5,07 $0.00

Please pay $101.62 by 2/29/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last payment of $109.23 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
01/26/2024,

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
wvvw.clayutility.org/wqrlVVQR.pdf, or at our office. To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact 904·272·5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $101.62

Previous Balance $0.00
,

m

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $101.62
thin "' "fh'r4 #h tlm 'r k ~ 4 -4µ- 4 f * th k·- '— --Pll k « # -%µ 4r t 'if- # 41 41 ii qff -%lk" ·—'— illk— · ·. 3

Please return this portion with payment ·
"" ' " "' "' " jjjO)j) 'iue)1' " "" " " " ""

"( j
;i"¢. i."ji/"ijj""'

,
{,Ag',s' Co' §e ify i jji'jt v iii ii!iori' " Bill Date 02/08/24

S' ,:" " kj, ",

*
"' "" j'

j' i"'
, ) 7)

): )' 31 M Olci Jen,,!iy,s 7'!oaci Current Charges $101.62
"",' ),., bj ) ,'j

t"

Micicl!eMrg, ?'lc)ric|a :-iZOC3ij Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
"'A'/'r rrN'"'"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECDD Customer #:00589114 Total Amount Due $101.62

Route #:MC05560742
932 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26

" """"'" '" """"" '""" ) '"" " )jvj))u)j): ' "' '"" "" ""' ""'" ')" "" """ """' "" ""' ". '"' "" "" )),"")" ) )

U ' J ii)
" " j

' " '" ' '"" " """" ""

AYC0207B 28468 1 MB 0.571 7000028729 00.0074.0325
28468/2 ¶jlllµ|h ldl||lr[k Ni vNl Mmjp6urtHM|Uglh6j|

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00S8¶1,1,U L, NC1155E,0?42 DOOD01,01,b2 0000000 022¶21124 0 0



:1 "' " """' j
3 i"7(y {jj¢j |i"NE?in!"µ 1Mtzti, M'ic)t}h"i]m'!7,, l'ioAa "'UU6fz

[3/3]

,,'

,,

'

)j
". '", Pi, ?cc' %'Ajg U,$ ou i)3" Cc' )) ,SI GIIKiiz,a|z¢,ji3t;litj",'p§!;

""), i )',1) ,')"1' 1'")<pu rs: 7i"i mvAy -
)':nc!tey,7 t¢ am·- "; pm i'lzom': '){)Lj --:y 7?,.-- "1999

.

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 005891 18

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744
0· # "# "#c ~1·— ..-b-b + Aj '41·~- ^-·'- ^ #t 4- 'Ilk t 'I 'KG t # t t t %1-'·'#llr i 'tl'f·t~ 4 —*·-1 Ill ii t fl 11 4k-t« ' -—·fflfc

'
"""'m

E7e Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperatures and winds are lower,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readin9 Usage Knowyour Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

{A""-J')U"):±-"a:j)I-7U"U U)): :2-2))l-§):)i.I)'")))))j)))' -)))'j)')'}))))"))U"")))rj))) :l:t':?::xi':::%nyh, :::i:|!)!{||)'v::ftZ::,/:b°'t'"ing

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www.sjrwmd,com/water-conservation/.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

_
Please pay $170.72 by 2/29/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
72979832 2 02/02/24 35 7330 7354 24

Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 Your last payment of $211,20 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 24.0 X 0.92 $22.08

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0,0 X 1.79 $0.00
01/26/2024.

Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $170.72
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $170.72
H t ·' ·fll1 t k 41 t #11 fl'·"j·"- ' · ·- -·' --#11 'i K N % M4r -Anf 4llk %1llll.—+b

Please return this portion with payment " " " "'"" " "" "" " '"jjjlf' Uu))"i»ji'"" " "" """" " " "" " "
"

,,,,,

)j,,j·¢ .)'1')1'A C)ay County Utility fi|jM(M'j'[',' Bill Date 02/08/24
/1 :

µ

"' " I):' i . J"j I::
') 3 i 7ti { )lcj Uent'nnas Road Current Charges $170.72

'"")), jz( ) ,:j"j fv!)dd)eburg, not")d;3 f'320()t-i Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
"' '"/"'1'"))! \""' · Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0,00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00589118 Total Amount Due $170.72

Route #:MC05560744
932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
""

_ ,

" ) ""
,

" ".)")!j~»I)j"' " " '"""" " " "' " ="" '"" "' " "'"'" "" " O '" """
Z

,

t?l, F ' G'

AYC0207B 28468 1 MB 0.571 7000028730 00.0074.0325
28468/3 oMn I udj 4'Nl[lf ¢ll§ j|u lmMdlrhfluohr|

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0115B¶ll8 S HC055E,074U 000001,7072 0000000 1122¶2024 0 0



.'J'"' I""))'. .'i: '1','"(? U<) ,)T::g'Eg-gi.{giis ){-(j;u-!. Mi€.|dkfiEu"ij, !"jo!'ji)?e }Mtii1
[1/2]

" "" "" ib|t «£'u vAii uc {m i'l'm U,'f'jp ?ri Yi'vvmc|'E"t'ezn!iuum'

))))")):)j" J'")O¶b9"M fvi[mi-j3.y '-
}:f'i€|:.uz t¢mu-j5pm Phouc: 9()'1 -""""":' ;"7)']')

V—h 411 4 4-- ' -1· * t

-—-——·· '· " ' h-'tr if 1Mlh 'w—4 Wk — -——-' --—-"-

·
4r '—Ylk - - — '—' ' ' ' · ~ ———·'~%

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00589637

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929

¥U Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperatures and winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading U'aS' Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0,00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numberedaddresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercialproperties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

)If3#)3)))) I)U))I))-)))))l)O)U)),I)))))))))"j-j: :)l)))))))'A) :|,°t%::i: i:%nyh, :::it:|!:|:||':::::::,:b°'t '"ing

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www.sjrwmd,com/water-conservationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $34.35 by 2129/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67643619 .75 02/02/24 35 233 240 7

Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 Your last payment of $41.71 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 7.0 X 0.92 $6.44

01/26/2024.
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

.. ' >- · 3 ,> ' ?

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 '
' ' ""

Current Charges $34.35

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $34.35
( 4 fir- fr 4 k Rh

- Ik fllh k— h ¥ 'h k ii fft·-' ···k"t.' k-'-'- kd— - '·- — If—- ·' — ·- fir ·" ' · · · .
1

·

Please return this portion with payment

-''
'" "i. " " """ " )

,,
.J^' , jot/.'j')

'".,,, Ghy County L)MAy jif il?}ori:\/ Bill Date 02/08/24
I" :)"

' I) ,j,' : 317(1 Cid Jennings l'load

i

"

Current Charges $34.35
"I)), U):1"

jJ' RAit icihbt irq |":')i'i(jtE 3?t)c " Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
'"""i]' ,j,\'"- " Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589637 Total Amount Due $34.35

Route #:MC05532929
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

3"1 3iU:¢jq ·

_ ,
'f H " g i?', :ji' # ''V .

). J K = -&= ... .

AYC0207B 28469 1 MB 0.571 7000028731 00.0074.0326
qkliµiiell[lIlH|UlDl[|I0{?lUIlf||[EBI0f'I|U§U|'h|'t!l[fU[IU|Bl BI'|Iq'"|lI|Da'|l|UUU['|l'§U[[I"||j|ltl""t'lg'llB'K'|DIl'aUj'

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

""y" 5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
' SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

01158%37 3 NCIJ5532¶2¶ 0000003'135 0000QD0 0?2¶1202U 0 0



.. ,-, '('""' '
,'3 !','(, CAt }¢-:§grkin£!s i"toA, Mid<jkhiu'i?, |':j,)n€1:.g " ,7{)(')!s

[2/2]

' '"i |")U,'tsn' visit us ur t'ir: ii,'A ?u ivvuNAm/utijit"-':€gz"6x
; " " r "Sq, "

H , I

" J

)
" ""'

"")',, AI))) ...j'-ji Hotu's:: »'ku'A:u,'
. |:2-id;iv, is2fm-·ji pm !',zomi: ' a'i-· n':i" S')')')

'
· 9/ }" 'if ) µ

('· '* ·# 'Kf·'k a'· till 4 % '4r'·· ·-q - —4k'lk —%t- ···-—'%-·—~ 4- qmm~N

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00589635

Service Address: 988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746

W Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperatures and winds are lower,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readirlg Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercialproperties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

()")"7-"))")1))))) ) ))):'jIxUU)j,j":):"":j{.,.iT!Yrq.g_bfr)4-":F':"::'y"y")U"-"[f7"j::)'rd"j)I")7))j| =::;;t;;}sy::nyho:::it{|jt)j?l|',::ft ::::, ;t'out saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 wwwsjrwrnd.com/water-conservation/.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $81.41 by 212912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
87777243 1 02/02/24 35 1134 1172 38

Base Charges (Prepaid) $46.45 Your last payment of $74.05 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 38.0 X 0.92 $34.96

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
01/26/2024,

Tier 3 0.0 X 2,71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $81.41

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $81.41

q'~fh Fir fr k 'Ik +fAft— — —Mff 'm · —-a — ©'·-f—'-"lr fl 4 k llm—---t'k'—-4llk -·" "· *f 41 't 41' ' ' HI K·· 4 '41 'u t " t — ' — * ----" 'f ·'

"

) ,
Es%r"m" " " " m" "~" g -= " " _m '" " YY "Please return this portion with payment " -j),U::)u '" X'U'

,,j')j:)'"" 'g""))), Clay '3ojriiy)JUlity i1ui)rity Bill Date 02/08/24
") '1

i
"{ ":'

j" ": 3"! '7{j Ola,")e:,!?ii"|!}s' i"ioa) Current Charges $81.41

"j, "'))y ,:('"""!" MP"'dlc!iu"cj, F)cn-k3 3?Ut3t9 Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
" '-'/'}7 .,,,,.j: -'"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589635 Total Amount Due $81.41

Route #:MC05560746
988 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

,
Ejjjj, O)7;y"

, , _ ,
'i ' " ', i: (J'T m

AYC0207B 28469 1 MB 0.571 7000028732 00.0074.0326
28469/2 eN||HI| 1 n0j Jff[ ddtNf u qM|EMU|[tlhirNUo

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0050%35 2 HCD5SL074E, 000000Bl'l6 0000000 022¶202U 0 0



,Y "1")"· -. A'7'(, t }jFi )("k"m)nq¶ !CoA, 3Y'ii<'|[!|C'|'s[§f"¢g, i'4orida '3 2U(A¢
,"",."

_J
')'"..,, I:'h:-M'e vi qit. us (hi ij'x-: vich m. v^'vv,A: zVul ifity,'m'y

"-': j)j ,,
'." l"ionu' ]"hm(jig'v - 1"Aiiv iituy@--'ji)m l'htmt': ')(}'1 '":"'7 5")9')

'"'7"1,
3 i 2,'\ "' '

e=m=mm~41~4ff IF '-"4l~===m"' %

- ·Ellr- 4W km H 'Ik % M=mfllmm

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542
q'---'~"1lllh 'Ill 'h ¥ * kk'1'~' -4r- lff1'¥ · ·-.-1 "' ' ii # k

"·"' · -' · F 'm% %11 4 4111 '·" #Tf ^f'if- k&— ih ·—· — ·· % Nm-t -'at bfj -·'t'h-*'11' m lr'k 4 Hlp

N# VVater lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or

k= Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperatures and winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading \Jsage Knowyour Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

("""))I)))I)))))t=j)I"UIjI)"U(Oj))j)jjU:)))))^')))I·µ)),))"-"))))))j =:::t:: ;sj2:r:h):::i:|!)Tb\||e::?t 2:pr:::bout saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www,sjrwmd,com/water-consewationL
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $49.67 by 212912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
82790894 .625 02/02/24 35 918 943 25

Base Charges (Prepaid) $18.58 Your last payment of $27,78 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 17.5 X 0.92 $16.10

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 5.8 X 1.79 $10.38
01/26/2024,

Tier 3 1.7 X 2.71 $4.61

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
. ,

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' '-g p

, ,.,,
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $49.67

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $49.67

Bikkk ~ - "^H~k' *̂·-1'- ""' '+ '. M'41- '%4

'- — w·'lh hr "" tr"- 'lk--4Ml' - mm' Int +W '· ·-. llf -h~·h~-r' lku" —-%1w· "--·4knm=T=F=¶===

-
"—" "- - 'Ilk— '— - ·— ·-+ ra—#' —— -—' 4r— h 4111 %

Please return this portion with payment

".."
" " """' "'" ""'

,. j.'!"' ')'""""))"'
:, Clav (")ou"tty LJ)'i)i'!y' Aul)ioNy Bill Date 02/08/24

,'i' )"
m"u

'"i ' ':J i A Oil ,Junri1' ?ijS !7U:j:£j Current Charges $49.67
"' ·J", C ') ,/)')"" Mic)d!c·i)urq!, F)orlc!n q7']{j" Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24'"I')J)1'" ' "Ji¢Q'.' '

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0,00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer#:00502768 Total Amount Due $49.67

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
«)yyi)a""".S-T % z%

,

, , q gkU ; .
eg

AYC0207B 28470 I MB 0.571 7000028733 00.0074.0327
itiilidialIU&¢l|hI\|BIBBtllll'[q|"K'BlB{Ijy[l1lt[bUB"[Ui||¶¢b '¶'|Ij'"|ll|IB'j[[Flg§'|D'tl|Ul"[|I|FfI'¶"l[lR'[tR'U'lBv['ltB'

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
"'

a
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

" ' 5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

C105027E,D J NCDS531,542 000000U¶b7 0000000 022¶202'4 0 0



,.,:,'1 """"".
,,,,,

g i7Ci t)h1 .|c.m-ni2'4,}s i'to,z€.i, Mi'dc)!¢-'lyitf"|j, }"|¢"yt'i<'la j2.{){ii¢
"""'

M)) ""' " )'!e,zsc ¢,'isit us ou ilrc v,'A m" %iuµµNA2y'u'i|jii".y.ok"|2

')""1)· I),g) :
" i'kmrm !ie'j{pf'i{i;iz,'

-
i?f'iq]:?y, $imz'z-'ii)k'n I'hmm: ')(]'1-:>.';':',--'3')'}")

'N'h SI 'If ~111 %

—Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00222067
1STRICT9ervice

Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012
C ft fl Ill 4 If 'FI if k A'lh 'r h '11

- flh-·' ' ' --^11111 k h sy *

' Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
KEE

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperatures and winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed i'teadinq Reading Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
71814243 1.5 02/02/24 35 14231 14343 112 should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $61.50

Consumption Charges Tier1 112.0 X 2.54 $284.48 Homes with odd numbered addressesshould water on
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercialproperties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.18

( ) QOuj:)jj)j" 'U'«s)I)"I);jI.)a))I)))))7)j))):-Q)))))I"j))) =:::t::i:%Ryh,::?it:|!:?||'::ft:t::,:bout saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139.28 www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservationL
Consumption Charges 112.0 X 5.07 $567.84

'
Please pay $1054.28 by 2129/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last payment of $1107,55 was posted to your account
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 on 01/26/2024.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at

wvvw£|ayuti|ity.orglwqrNVQR.pdf,or at our office. To
( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $1,054.28

Previous Balance $0.00 ," - ·

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,054.28

0^- N¥ll-&^k'--· % ¥ t '—k'hr~+--4 —-' "f Ik 4 "Ilk- ·"· · 4 ¥ '- ·j f%r4r—+·· HNr 'k 'k um'llllr- — —· 'rtm'k S k m 'Ik 'Ik f ii -lh· t-'
h It-— '. tf..· ' -.I

Please return this portion with payment

"
,,E-zjj^b))j '" "" " " "U

,-j),,Sj ..
i:(j{,'.i))"

, Clay Coui"iiy i_jtilil'l E',')i'ic)ri¢y Bill Date 02/08/24
,;"' !""

-
|'1

')' 31 7() Od Jennincts A{JOf{ Current Charges $1,054,28
"

i . IN ' ' "·"'
u!.j'jl':ljij[rl UJia 3Y^)68 Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24

""??))i'! ""J, j"':""' " '" "" "
'

'
Lend A Helping Hand ( If App icable) $0 00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00222067 Total Amount Due $1,054.28

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530012

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway
Route Group:26

" "' ^5jy bj)jc"8' ,jj' " ' - "t "' jy. @

_ . . - .

AYC0207B 28471 1 MB 0,571 7000028734 00.0074.0328
NdiiQii,H|Utµ6F[¶jU|¶||IE¶U[BRltl¢[tIl¢I[!IU['|U[!IUl|UDB|8|[¥ Kl'iUf'"||IlBR'll[l|KlU||'l¢[llU'|!t|Bll[I'¶['lp'flD§¢{|BBfKU¶I'

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

u DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N. NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

IJ(12220E,7 4 NCD553001,2 0000105428 000CKIDO 022¶202'1 0 0



,, j,'"i
'"",""'

.)
,

'5 f'7(j (")jf) li'?zgz)n!',3 Ro23c). Mii"h')k'hm"m |'"'j('gE'id?¥ '3:.y{)6}'{

,' " Q ' ' Ph a' ' jilt eu caz ih'. yi'e'|µ ht iv'nvu i¢zy£u|)ii]'.cp' if
"I); ,,)) '), i.)':'

i' iouz-'s: R?mmay -
):n¢l2ay, &m"z-">yn f'hemii: 9M 'U'"' 9)j.)f)

"' '
} .'jj; i' 'j3'1 '"

t 4· ' - ' ' 'I ii * 4 %—'m "— — -Mff——·-
'F 11 +F -Mt '111Ff——·w——'- W-4lk wm—f

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00233750

Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373

ES Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperatures and winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numberedaddressesshould water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

("7))))" )' )j))))))4)1I)))-j;)")y")j#I::/)-"")"-),j)jj'],))))))"¢2i i-")))))¶;jz%)3""?)))7"1')z))'))"@'")m:) =:;;t;;::%r:h):::i:l!)T:||,'v::! ::pr:::b°ut saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www,sjrwmd.com/water-conseNationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

."
Please pay $222.67 by 2/2912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70067265 .75 02/02/24 35 3135 3227 92

Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 Your last payment of $179.44 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 25.7 X 0.92 $23.64

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 9.3 X 1.79 $16.65
01/26/2024,

Tier 3 57.0 X 2.71 $154.47

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deµosit Interest Refund $0.00 " ) :j '

-- ',
C

Current Charges $222.67

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $222.67

eiim k ·' & Eh k flllM '- - fir h k # ·- - -"— ilk 'tm' ·lp'·' r fh h— -'-"""fllllh h

Please return this portion with payment

:"Gt '"'/t/'ij ·

j,)" y"-" ' ,,: "'U),, C j¶}y County Ui i)(tY liu'ihority Bill Date 02/08/24
:' )" ,.,U ") '))

3171i c))d &mn:ngs RCqcj Current Charges $222.67

""'j- aijm )" "' K/Zcjc!ie))u!g, i"'iuf (Jd µi:u)ci'l Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
"1.')'u'

J'i".""-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750 Total Amount Due $222.67

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

" """ "" " "' " )"""'""""T~),".Mj µ..? '7 A 4" ,?" .'
.

P d ') " "k' V '

AYC0207B 28472 1 MB 0.571 7000028735 00.0074.0329
tBjdiihikIYfllKU1¶|t!El[h'fE'If'{IU{?tYEEv[[jf6Uifl|¶Il8[NBl¢iU 4'|N|hµd|m|h4dIMhfqd"ldlU'HBhQIU4hld

EAGLE LANDINGLIMITED PARTNERSHIP CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

'"W ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
' 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00233750 t3 HC05530373 00000222E,? 000(1000 022¶2024 0 0



,', i,>'t '":"""j)'". .Ji 7(3 ()jjj ,jej'm'nn!-|s 1Qo:ui, )Viid()!c|}uq"f|, Noi'i,d?-e 3)!.i)t?:'i

'
"""" ,Jb, "

""" P)u,isc z,'! sii i. lzs 13u the: vA) :zi. vu¥vlAayuti!iE.v.Egg'?|

"" "' i)" C '":' i'"h"mf't;: µ·A¢yyiz): i"ti
.. Udcn' t'hsm-'ipm PIiam"' 9tj'i '-:)'U--5']9¢)

" Ob
/

%

4= 'IA " ; "' ' '

""' / }' ,,,.'i'i\':!,: i'
4 %~—-4 ¥ p k k % r "h #191 ¥ =wmm=Am'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254
t - ·· h t Ill #111'

" '*· - Rik "h#k—' ·fH 11' k'·' ii t t "r · k hr' -r '·"
.ph

—--
k -ilk -' * k h h k ill ill # t-' 't ·" Hit k flr··'—· " k t lit

" Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am orW
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readiiyj Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addressesshould water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercialproperties should water

on Tuesday,
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

j c i
)-:))'-y-)))-: )"i"\'jA't)"¢,:)-:-UI)':'t')))':)')'-7:"')):-jj"jjt:?jj.))j,)-)I)i)) =::3t::i:%nyh,: ::i:l!:T:| )'::|t Z:::,:bout saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 \Mwwsjrwmd.com/water-conservationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $29.75 by 2129/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
67643620 .75 02/02/24 35 1361 1363 2

Base Charges (Prepaid) $27.91 Your last payment of $37.11 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 2.0 X 0.92 $1,84

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
01/26/2024,

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )
- G ' -"- "

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $29.75
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $29.75

,
g- ·'· '·'4 -"fffnr' "k%% # k P '··'- ill- t t 11 ii k

" 'if YI ¥ H ' 4 -"—·
'11'1FA "—- --%) —·

''—1lknr—"kfk —· —-mm 4F* ~& "4F'-' P

Please return this portion with payment J)JjUi)) "" )) "")"" "" "
·-'· 'm" {'(/¢/'i: ' ',,,:""cy" A), "'U j, Ck'zy Cc't)y Uiiiity Aulhoriiy Bill Date 02/08/24

,"' 'I"

, m--
),,

",' :3176 {'j]" Jennings lZoaci Current Charges $29.75
"I),- 2)) )- ,,jj' Mlcldieburg, f'!or)ria 320U Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24

'" '"T" .,u'fji'·""' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer#:00589665 Total Amount Due $29.75

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

)"" " " " ) I" }:)UNJJ"="ZmC ) _ _
"

_ _
'! ' " ' J ;'i,

"' A
,M

AYC0207B 28473 1 MB 0.571 7000028736 00.0074.0330
NmhqjmMmMd4µl!h||lnhdl[|Bhl 40HµMnl|||m4M^iqdl|kI6rl¢lBh¶rlihld

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
"He 5385 n nob hill road 3176 old jennings road

,
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0050¶E,L5 't HC05532254 D000CK12¶75 00001)00 0212¶2024 0 0



t

,,"""' '"a,'")'"/ 'jj"76 Q')![| )L'nuig4':s) !Ct'ru!, Mi(htk·iHH"!z% 1?|oE'i€)i't i z¢)titc
[2/1 2]

I'
'""'

1 a
""i ",. '!")L'?k?-4<3 visit us tm the v'ej) a" '?¥i'iUvA1y"mi}iLI,'A9E"!,¢

",..":.
A) '

·""..," !'-'icmi's: Mtu"m;zv -.· i:i"iij:Ux 7{m"t3-·'iDE'zB Phonc: ')(n)u-.5')')')
" /?;/ '. G '· -'< "."' "

' Z

"[:.'^)"
}" ',' . is"' '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00213095
DlS1fUCT
Service Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000

f 4 '+— 4 ' —*
'41111 h'k- - -'HW4r··"- ~ -— —

'4 4 ===rjj=p
:

Edb "^">7 '

j ")) " " " ' "m ' ' ' J '"" " " ' ' ""' " '

"% Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or

~ Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

1))'-t-
- -" """I'")'3)')'"7')-)"')"-I"z'j")")))'E)'-)I2l))j))p-)))-'I)'#))G'7I)>)'¥f%)%:-j)§Q%b)j;"j)I7j =:::t': ::=::i:!)Tbf||'::? :t:p':,:bout saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 ww\urwmd,com/water-conservationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

_
Please pay $340.32 by 2/2912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
70785051 1.5 02/02/24 35 29166 29325 159

Base Charges (Prepaid) $92.92 Your last payment of $450.25 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 87.5 X 0.92 $80.50

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 29.2 X 1.79 $52,27
01/26/2024,

Tier 3 42,3 X 2.71 $114.63

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 ' '
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $340.32
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $340.32

Please return this portion with payment (.

) , 'i----'. _
,
,,jy ,

'i'"i')'j'|""",,,
Clay County !J!'i)ii'y iii Uiorl?',' Bill Date 02/08/24

'

,)' ("'

I

-'I"-) ':;' ""

31 7'3 Old ,Jennings Hoaci
"

Current Charges $340.32
'":1j, UJ ), )") 7,ilicjcl)eburg, Florida 32(XIfS Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24

' '")'}7 .))·,uiM.""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095 Total Amount Due $340.32
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

""
"" mK"'",""."

' " " >7"""I)
" """ "

' ' "' " ' '"^>/=' Wye' i 'y7k >-vrm»u= ./djm/) ~""' ^Y ~)^7&""u=-")"_"" _.

"", " "" ""^""" ""_"""J)UrjS1, )J. C)- , ) I l'j
'

" ', 'Mi µ; " "g " " "
. _

AYC0207B 2000000819 29/2
bMH g odj Nhlluhlli| u EµIIo?[rUHdBI|A4htd

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0021,30¶5 2 HC05530000 000003'4032 0000000 022¶21124 0 0



...
,'->Y ))'U'",,

.3 i 7(i Ui) J'csu-Ay.y i?om(, Mi{hjjebu?'!q, j:jUE'ii!2z. :jz("!(itj
{3/12}'

" ""
k

%,
'

" i?it',}¶{ i"isii n i je9 ihc vit'h ,zi '*i^vqNA:gyuti!it y:orjj,
·.'"'". J?'· ::, ,,,: '::...i" i'iotn's" Moii"): zv

- i:'!':[|ay, Siczm-·Sj'mz l'hzmc: 9(y!.-"U""A'}[)9
'{j) i' .,,.','n'-y'·

k 4 Af 4 'lfkN

———- ~Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00213119
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624
q l k 4 ·—fllllh—- - -t m — --' —— - 'h w '~'lllllffkf H 4 HI t

' ' " J)r/ " " "" " "" ' m^ "= ~ A>& mUTI
'"'

""''
'" ' 'y" " i ' ' " ""V " '" ' >8 "" " "E k

· " Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter

"Read
Days Previous Current

""

Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercialproperties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0,00

r::.-ww-,+--

_
--

I , U """
- " f " -- :: =) ;)-wI" ,"'

) )'IQ- )i-))))
Florida's water is worth saving! To learn more about saving

[:-r)x_ %j_a)-.=7_27::.=j-:,:-
-. ,

:>- :":: -Z- L-g!µµ jU3-::,m.~,=), «m-»,tAA——-" water and money on your utihty bill, visit https://
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www.sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $154.56 by 212912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payableto CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
56081900 1.5 02/06/24 34 14823 14890 67

Base Charges (Prepaid) $92.92 Your last payment of $223,47 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 67.0 X 0.92 $61.64

01/26/2024,
Proration Factor: 1.1333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $154.56
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $154.56
Mlllf if ~f kf %lh—— ' —-— '— -—

p

Please return this portion with payment )7Q7_,-)--.-._.-__)-.x))m)-r7))O)m
- "7Q))qO

,j.",)' ')' 'j""A;j)': ,,,

Clay Courtly !-,1i)!!ty Authority Bill Date 02/08/24
')' )"

' "")
"'

i')

31 76) Old ,Jennin[js Iq) Current Charges $154.56
',J", tU ) .')"y

Mi(jc]|eburfj, Florida "!110U Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24"{):ni,)" jJJ" '

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119 Total Amount Due $154.56
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

))"^^"))""""""^""' )J" jjO))I)))"' ', '"' """ """='))>=" 'S) " """"" "'"±" """' "" "c"OI)a~)3)))t)I)),"'" )) ,))_ '"±'"'.)"V"')""'N

AYC0207B 2000000820 29/3
4Ql|iElj|ll uul||1[4[ [I[I!HH h qmq¶urh¶|ulhrl

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MTDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0021,31,1¶ 7 NC05530G2U 000001,5USE, 0000000 022¶202'1 0 a



.:.,J"' ""' ".,,-,,
,

:) i /(f ( Jici ,|cU!!ifu{s JQmii, MA!(Ilei]zu'!;% }-:|U!'j(jjz :L{i)(g${
[4/12]

/

',.)"
.M 4j

""",',"". I'q, a ,t i, hit u'i (bu 'iln' 4'·j¢'}p
3t v^'UN,c"|:zyui"i!njUj'f],(

"I,,) 'I) )""' J"'hmri: ' 'Jtnv)izy --
i?f"i¢|;iy', t?a iei·- Sy'u f'hunr: gqj'j .-:) 7 2." 'jV')')

em==

-——
'f 4

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00215602
g=cATddress'

3968 1 Eagle Landing Parkway Recla'med Irrigation Route #: MC05530632
q -%mf —'··—· ·-

11 ~j·W Ik 41'111-'- · "'lllllllk'k 4 th ·—"-—-'1k —-r —"Kf m ..-. ,==n .

)-%' ' " '"")1) " '"" ))' "-) " UV " '% " ' jj'"
' )>1"' " ' ' " "" "^ '""V 'm '" ' "I m" '"y " " " "'-I ' ' "' H

%

-
Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Readhyj Reading Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water onProration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

('"'i ))):-:))))))),7))):(I)jjOII)j)III))))I)))7)j)))) :|,°t':?::::t::::%'),}::it:|!)?||'::? :t::,:b°'tsaving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www.sjrwmd,com/water-conseNation/.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $202.00 by 2/2912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
48011409 2 02/02/24 35 4388 4446 58

Base Charges (Prepaid) $148.64 Your last payment of $190.04 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 58.0 X 0.92 $53,36
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00

01/26/2024.

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $202.00
Previous Balance $0,00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $202.00

Please return this portion with payment )))JJU__)J)))))')j]rjq))u))))
,,,,,, j,,: · t ')fjj '",,, Clay Courtly tjtiiii.y iitiI.)'ioriZy Bill Date 02/08/24 '

' ."' S) 'i' i

317(1 Old Jennings Rciizd Current Charges $202.00
' 'I)). ')j1 ') j

:'))'

!iMdle1'mrg, 1")cricia 32(Kiij Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
'" :!'6,' ,,J'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602 Total Amount Due $202.00
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

))IQ')" U)
OIO)U)j)^)""""" """"" ^7 "" ")^)) """',' jjjr" "0 j" "' ""'" " "" "")"'")

AYC0207B 2000000821 29/4
'l¢lU!0[|Ettl"tii['}'¶![Uihl|00Elltv['[Ill[qUUjHl|?B10¶lGU[0UUjD

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00215b02 4 HC05530b32 0000020200 0000000 022¶202'1 D 0



g

,, ;·1 "J//'
,,

3 I '7(7 Old |{'uz'EiiZij'g !Mu! a/j u){|!Ayku'|}4 Hu!"'c'}2'e '3:?{')(35|
[5/12].

'

I
""' "' )")ci¢ic" visit ric uk [h")"(':)'} '9[ 'm'£m'A:Utmj|'g)'yo?'lt

" U)-)j))"" t'lous's: :ihm{by i":z-i{.Ay, !"nun--j; jun l"honc: 9()L!.v:7j'.--'y)y)

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00220803
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008
M 'IN'—- —- 4h ·-——---ffll1 fkr W k 4411 4^— k~f —µ— - '——~F—+ + '

—·
- -· 'Tit m===m ;

m=7 V) '"' ' Ny"^' ' W " ")
' @ "" ~V~ N=j "'W%=)^ " "" "^ '" " ··'V "

)
A "W" " " Uy '

,'
"XV ' "" N f

%

"
Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag" Knowyour Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should vvater one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

r:l) 3-',UyyjU-A'j)j:X) ):t'i:>:))QI)j)))j)I7'))).)I)))-Ij'))))I))j)/ )))'))'))) :|:t%::t::::%':h,:::i:|!)[?||'::? ;;;,;t'°'t saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 \mw.sjrwmd,com/water-conservationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $124.20 by 2/2912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee,

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Wake checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY,
68417690 1.5 02/02/24 35 7351 7385 34

Base Charges (Prepaid) $92.92 Your last payment of $128.80 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 34.0 X 0.92 $31.28

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 0.0 X 1.79 $0.00
01/26/2024.

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.71 $0,00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $124.20

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $124.20

~- ——
—u~l1— -.— — —~ '4 'r· '% ilk —·f

Please return this portion with payment

))) ""I) "))7))JU)))
,,u ' ?,,'{ (AUz'",",'.,-,

i"
:"""' ' '"'"t) z,,, Clay c:ouni:y Uii)tty !]ltn|jorl[y Bill Date 02/08/24

")
')"

- )) "j " 3176 Cjici )ennings t"lo) Current Charges $124.20

'"I)), 4 "m)" )") Mic]djeburC, F)orida 321" (J8 Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
"" '-t'?j )¶,'j'ii':'""'

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803 Total Amount Due $124.20
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

)"" ')")" """)"" "

'^^""^"""
' ">""" ""')-"^'1""' " '" " " ') j" ,,

) "U"'ji ",¢y)O" )@" " " ." "" ' _) ", "
AYC0207B 2000000822 29/5

't[¢0§kl6t[[l"[[it'{'t![UllilfU0I(|I|µ[l[IlI¶0lR[Dlehgtl0U[{BUlI

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00220803 7 NC05530006 00D00j2'h20 0000000 022¶2024 0 0



,.,(\,j"" ")'":),., .'} 17(g C)ij ,')E':ku'pi'z!:.$ PXt:u-i, Mj.€![)lci'}zu"ll, ?': 'jzgf-hja :32A){)i'i
[6/12]'

'I

"'

Ajj
":'". Plt'us'ir %,'iii[' us ('h3 the' v.'¢'jp "K' '4g'i\'7i,c'|: t)"E2ii|it)7%tpg"!}

'
""" i)) _:) '.;ji' ['Mu's: Pv4on{h?y

- i?n[!:zy, }'¢:un--"jj)sn '1')mnr; '){)'l-:g."7;g.-'5')')')
"' t ;J,j

,1,/
, jj: I'"'-"

jm=n=' + ~—1^± µ 4 'r%'&'—'—%lr~'r #

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00229064
g=cATddress:

3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway lrrigat'on Route #: MC05530018

-m"jj=" ' ' ' '" """ " «µg%%-v r,"n)""" E " " '"

'
I k F

· " Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or.:- im , ,. , , . .
' ." .4".t',

. =m,t_= . m.. . -. . ~ ). .- -- .

.Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
70003696 1.5 02/02/24 30 19583 19726 143 should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $61.50

Consumption Charges Tier1 50.0 X 1,70 $85.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 75.0 X 5.04 $378.00 .

Tier3 18.0 X 6.53 $117.54 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 8.37 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.18

(i"'""""':-'-"'"": )':u))xu)i)):))))|U))))))))jIU)jI)I=I)))j =::3t:::'y%nyh, :::i:!)!{ i'::: :u::,:b°'t saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 \Nw\M,sjrwmd.com/water-conservationL
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $643.22 by 2/29/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last payment of $614,43 was posted to your account ofj
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/26/2024,
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
wvvw.clayutility.org/wqr/WQR.pdf, or at our office. To

1

Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272·5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $643.22

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $643.22

—4-'k- —— — '- k -'r — W k Af- ——· -' -·*~

Please return this portion with payment C,) )- - _)- U)j)j)1')7

'{,,'"N" .)"|,:'{'j"))""'

,
Clay County tj!ili!,y ALi|)'|ori'i"t Bill Date 02/08/24 '

"
"""

j"")
'i'". )' 31 7(1 (')ic! ,Ienninc,s Road Current Charges $643.22

"'

j}'

, ii))) )""j' ii:ickiiei:}ur¢j, !'1ur!cla 320(5tj Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24""1')?'y
,,,'J"-"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00229064 Total Amount Due $643.22

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530018

3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation
Route Group:26

)U' '")_"_""" """"""" ')""I)))"4j'3"lQ"")"C^<F"Cw")"" " ")""" """"""" '" ")' "). ""
_

" -Yi
t , ^1" 'Usu,

AYC0207B 2000000823 29/6
'llUUI[l[t|l["¶l|['l'qb|ll|v[!l[|[|l{'|8lii[e|lbn[iBUR¶|i¶aIB[KR

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0022¶0E,'l 2 HC05530ljl8 00CKIOE,'1322 lj000000 022¶2024 D 0



,',,"' ("i,','- '; j7(z OM )U!g2gjdz£u Rcs:ul, 'ti-'jt¢"i('j|c'i'}Eif'p. )'"i{y8'h')t'$ 3 y{](i8
[7/12]

' 3/ ). .,
. t,'? ' " c-y' '

'/ '.

,'
"'

i ,

' "', " juj, a'u^ visi¢ Hh m' Jkt' F'iA')} at i4^i'vi,( 4 uii]iYy.tysl',

" "": ' I I'y,
"

I)-)') f'h6{'Ez'?G: i'i'iem&w" -.
!'?q'ic|u, :'im"n-'";}"?x'u i'hot'kt: : '}(Yi ji72.-59'j9

' "")i:'7
i I? ,'

,
X

3; '

¢lnr -—- -—~1— )—— —
4 ~ 4 ~- ·— r' u%®m%mm

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00230632
g%%cATddress:

3965-l Eagle Land'ng Parkway Pool Tank Route #' MC05530013

"" ' "'"" '

) "' '" " " " ' " ' """" " M"" " lj) d JV"

' )' "" ""'>"E ";y' >/ """ I "

% Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current

"" "Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usajj' Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
74320712 1.5 02/02/24 35 3875 3898 23 should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $61.50
Consumption Charges Tier1 23.0 X 2,54 $58.42 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

2-7)1-7):j/:S))):)A))) "'"a)))- aj[j))),)))))))jL))O)))))")I-"'j)))) =::;;t,';js/%r:h,:::i:l!)T:|||':::t7u°p':,:b°ut saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 wwwsjrwmd,com/water-conservation/.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 5.07 $0.00

"
Please pay $121.10 by 2129/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last payment of $95.70 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 01/26/2024,
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
wvvvv.clayutility.org/wqrlWQR.pdf, or at our office. To

Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $121.10
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $121.10

Please return this portion with payment

-_-——-.,,,
..gs" c!'[')')"""I

Clay County i 1l')!ii',' A[ ii'horif'y Bill Date 02/08/24
+

,': ' J S=a- i, ',) 31 76 Oici Jennings Fqoa(j Current Charges $121.10
:,,^1'. lj

)

i)' (v2icjdleburg, i"!oricii-t t-j2(j613 Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
"t'ii, ' O':i:" Lend A He ping Hand ( f Appl'cable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632 Total Amount Due $121.10

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05530013

3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank
Route Group:26

..""_'""'"""""'"'^"'-" )")) '" ))))"'^')I)""" ' ) -,
UI)'. '"")")JI '- " .K" "" )""" "'"=""7.

AYC0207B 2000000824 29/7
'001l[0ntl![|"E§[['U'lj[Illl||¶0g(|hKg[l¶g[¢t[UU¶lha§DDUBIf00[je

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

110230b32 J NC055300(3 0000ljl21,10 0000000 022¶2024 0 0



,,', j'"i ')'"6-"
-5 'I ':"6 OM .)cuuiuj,}gg Jioaj, Mi{.l¢j|¢3bEzEz, !?|.nri¢)t3 :32f)(U!

[8/12]

,," ,'""

I
""","""' Pi,:'its(? visit. Sh.x Oil the: ¥t'C)> :.0 t. \A?vi'vv"Atzyuu!it.y.€-u'i-i

'1j);.. i '

= J i'"hmrs: M(m¢'lu/" -
i7f ic.j:zy, $'$am'-'ypm l"jmuic: g(}'j-: .7 ;"z -5')'1')

.,
,-Y

. '. :V ,.'"" L
, ,1

Z m" ""

C

—~
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00230638
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

· " Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Knowyour Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
72741390 1.5 02/02/24 35 2530 2583 53 should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24to 03/08/24 $61.50
Consumption Charges Tier1 53.0 X 1.70 $90.10 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water onProration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 5.04 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 6.53 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 8.37 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

C""))")III'j)AI):3:))I))7)NiO.I))Ij)))))))')))7)) ))))I))).)),?) =:j;t;;jy%nyh, :::i:|!)|} )'::ft :t::,/:b°'t '"ing

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www.sjrwmd.com/water-consewationL
Consumption Charges 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Please pay $152.78 by 2/2912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last payment of $135.78 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/26/2024,
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
wvvvv.clayutility.org/wqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit interest Refund $0,00

Current Charges $152.78
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $152.78
C'f if ~ —·-—-—-

% SI

Please return this portion with payment ))U))U">")"Q))"-))-":U"J)):J)""rK-""""""")U)""""""')Z)

,

.':,)'4 )"""j";): '
,, Clay County t iii)i7y I\ujh'jl!ty Bill Date 02/08/24

,7 .:' '\', ',',
") i j)y

I)) )j 'I' t) I 7(1 Ole) bjeiinir}gs iZc'ad Current Charges $152.78
"")),, 'jj)j

,:j"/ Mi(j{]ieb trcj, Fiorlch 3?0'38 Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
" 1?'t .,,,'jl'"-'j'"""

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638 Total Amount Due $152.78
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
N==7*> "I" C3= "" '"" "" ~ .Y V) ym

"
m'V " " ' F " _ °"

"
=" m " " " " ' ) " " '"

/V >j^g¥="m="j" " '" €%V" " " ' ' ' "" —" 'wm

Ij_Q
-. )__ _m,- .)j]jl.j)>cjj _, , , . = ,',,,

T fijijf"' jSji
.

"

_ m .)
AYC0207B 2000000825 29/8

'[]lIU0fI![[l"t[[['l'§¶tlfU?[UlEI|[U['[Fllt¶![jHnvUH[H0lBRUU¶[jj

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

110230E,38 E, NC05530015 0D0001,5270 0000000 022¶2024 0 0



,,
,

'>" """ ',, ,

"q j""(y (gh! )>"&Eun'7lzs itn u! :'vim<ih'l)uEI:? !4omic!,z '"$"'ibM3
[9/12]

.

,'
"

a,,..1
{"' " 1'1s

i98c vi'At m uu ijYq' k<(
)y ,gj Vt,Vv'VV.¢ hgyu?)!it}%og'l}

:") q
" U """""" f')om's" Kt'hu]A:zv ·

!":n(j:u', t'Sam -")pm |p:?tgt!e: C)()ADr")': ",..':':99')
' '""' '

i
T" '

' c\j<"" " ' "

C— " '— "' -—~
Lf M m + tr4""- -'—

i

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00230640
91SNTE¢CATddress'

3965 3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

· "

"""
Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
58535800 1.5 02/02/24 35 13218 13229 11 should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $61.50
Consumption Charges Tier1 11.0 X 2.54 $27.94 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water onProration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

·-
C-)--'""'j-.--jljljjj) .-j::)jjU)jjjj)j: j

Florida's water is worth saving! To learn more about saving
(I)') ) "'"' )

)""

) I"))) ): ") j""j'-7 " "i"fj;.j ) - & - """ ") water and money on your ut'lity b'll, v'sit https://
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 ww\ALsjrwmd.com/water-conservation/.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 5.07 $0.00

Please pay $90.62 by 2/2912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last payment of $72,84 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00
01/26/2024,

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

VVater Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
www£fayuti|ity.org/wqrlWQR.pdf,or at our office. To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact 904·272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $90.62
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $90.62

& k Ik- 4 4llkr '—· -'-'k * 'Ilk i Ill ·# ^ Ik- —--
Please return this portion with payment r:))))) ) oj)I)I)Ijjj 4-= =-4 = ·

_ _ " -T

_
"'

j"),.;J )U'y))""-,,,,
Clay Count',' (Jtiliiy Aui)}of"i'l'y Bill Date 02/08/24

'i J tC
"')' ',:

t)1 76 Old ,jer]|jjnt)£ t-'ioad Current Charges $90.62
'""')j:, ,)):)I ,:)""' Miciclhbur'j FioMti ('1?068 Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24

' Jr"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640 Total Amount Due $90.62
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

))-""""""
)" "" ) "" ) '"""' '" """""" )'JJ"": d j)jj|))^"T)£" "^ """ """""," """U " ""-'"

AYC0207B 2000000826 29/9
¶ov[|Hq [|EdO Nhll|||l[l| I U Mh[ldlgddr4hN

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 3335!-4761

00230E,40 '4 NCOSS3001& 0D(J000¶012 0QC0000 022¶202'1 u 0



,U,': '"' ')'""\.)': i'. :3 jj7(j OM Ji:sminjqs |¢OM!. Mi€|<)|e|m?"ig, |-?hfn{|a :jZ(.)(yt't
[10/12] '

' "'
c %,

'

'i " |yi{",t'i(' viiii' i's i ch)i the" vuL ,u" iz^,vvv,c!a)"UEji)t'NpKU
si y

'-"" J: '
'

':'..-."1 )'iomw:
' Mumiav . |:y'kl?EV, !-"i'?m·-'ijyug Phum': ')i)':l-:?:'"'g-- 'jf)')',"'

', >,: ,. - [:
, y , .,",',

" " ,1 7 ,, :..j:;v .

" ·7 / i '

m' "41va- %

~ ~=mmmm

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00230641
g=cATddress:

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017
h4ll··~lll " -wum 4r t Ik m — —-—r'^t ~nr —mh- '·' -— -··-··' q==F¶m :

· " \Nater lawns during early morn'ng hours before 10 am or
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
70003711 1.5 02/02/24 35 2052 2055 3 should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $61.50
Consumption Charges Tier1 3.0 X 2.54 $7.62 Homes with odd numbered addressesshould water onProration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numberedaddressesshould
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

I ))":,5):>-)):)-))j)z'I)2)))))":)")"f))i)'j:i{)2)"F)7)7)))))'37"z))"")))'):)t37')));"i")")j) =:::t::::2:')h,:::i:|i)?|||'::? :t::,:b°'t saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139.28 \N\AM/sjrwmd.com/water-conservation/.
Consumption Charges 3.0 X 5.07 $15.21

Please pay $224.79 by 2/2912024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last payment of $491,14 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/26/2024.
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
wvvvvslayutiHty.org/wqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272·5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $224.79
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $224.79

Please return this portion with payment j)j""" _7,"6"j"O")) _" U))"OmU...,.m " :)J7"=k y ' Li£:c '=:-jA —I . ,
"

.-,

j)"4 ::"u 'I" ,, Clay C()1 tniy !Ji)!ity iA,iii|[oriiv Bil Date 02/08/24
4' '· "' "

" {"

, U) '") ) 317Fi (Ad Jennings Roarj Current Charges $224.79
'"I' b)( )) :"""' Mic)c1iebui'g, )"'"iorida 3:-'06[J Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24""" i)' ;-.

-' "^A4 ·ji 3}'·': >" '
"'u 1:}!z - Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641 Total Amount Due $224.79
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26

)"7"""^1")"""" '" "'"' "" ")'U'"O1UII)I S ,,

-m " """ ) """ """" " '" "j)O ")UOU) " " "" """""" ")" :y'" ""'

AYC0207B 2000000827 29/10
'|lfBjhfI![u|"lIi|'u't¶l§fUlll0[I[il[q[jlI§Ut¢0Bj[9Qt'UDBU|BDUj0

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00230bUl 1 HC05530017 001J002247¶ 0000000 022¶202U 0 a



,,,.,,,.,,,y ("";
,, ,

,'} I ')'{i C)it) ,ji:mvings !Z.o: .A, Ail im|e|'}uy"?!,, !?iog'i{.h. .)2()61'?
j11/12] '

'")" ,J)
, ) ",,, ]"|{'t#%'c' vi':ii u'c cm 'ttZu tvc'b 3(' vuA/vmaym|}ii"yk¢gi"!",

jt::, ,j " .i'-j/ |")uiit's: M{pm|: ¥v
-- j]k'i{|:'u', SS:u"u-y)yyb !>hont: : 9()A-:.!77---59')')

'" /"/1 } ',,) ,\' i"""

hr

-—'
t 4 i ===au=—·-+ mmmkmm

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer#: 00230642
D|STR|CT
Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019

qj h t--"h 11 k

'-'-'t -'—-~ #llk t —————'—
m t m=mmMN

=y~"" ""' "" " '"%Y' '

) g'"
' " "Ie' " ' ~ Ml jm ii'"' W'"

%

.
Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you
69850354 1.5 02/02/24 35 874 880 6 should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $61.50
Consumption Charges Tier1 6.0 X 2.54 $15.24 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water onProration Factor: 1.1667 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.18

C)gy|-%jQfZ&))))I:))")))UUjjUI)I)))))I)))U))U))))))))))i)O :|aotr::a::::t:: js/%r)h):::it%? )e::t ::::,:bout saving

Base Charges (Prepaid) $139.28 www.sjrwmd,com/water-conservation/.
Consumption Charges 6.0 X 5.07 $30.42

Please pay $247.62 by 2129/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Your last payment of $232,40 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

01/26/2024,

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Water Quality Reports are sent by email, online at
\Nww.clayuti|ity.org/wqrNVQR.pdf, or at our office. To

( Other Charges ) receive a copy by mail, contact 904-272-5999
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $247.62
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $247.62

kr-— 4k Ik ill

"'
54

''—'
m'j———— ——- W— R' -- - --—p

Please return thisportion with payment

)j- :ICi7OIl) :j"" "_ .fjf>. , 7-A ~ ' .Ill - -.,== *"

",,j'j J ,.
':.('l'/'"|'{"-,,,

Clay C,)o1 ?nl:v" Ul:)hty i"u.i!hor)'!y Bill Date 02/08/24
"

'i"

U
"): '):

3 17!1 ()ld Jenniryjs Road Current Charges $247:62
"" I)., JJ)I A)':"' |vIi(idleburg, Florida 320(')1'1 Current Charges Past Due After 02/29,24

" "-'"?';' y,j,'a'"""
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642 Total Amount Due $247.62
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

)IU"" '"7 )^))OOIlj jj""""") "_ ') '""" "'"""""") "" """'"'"" ±'" "^"" " )i/ );Ojj")j"U '""'"' " ")"' ")""I)
AYC0207B 2000000828 29/11

4|MI%MdmlhldNh|qm6Md[rhU¶u[h[r¢
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
ClO GMS-SF, LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00230E,'l2 0 HC0553001¶ DD11002'l7b2 0000000 022¶2024 0 0



,,-j,'j-:¢' ')' ,,,,,,,,,,
') i )U3 { jh) |c±gmju|',:s !tu:iti, !'v']i{h)N?Eu'!},, |-:'hgl"id?@ 3ZINI)

[12/12]

i' "
,
A )1 """ ": Pfviist' i'l'ih n': {ggE ihc' iu,'c"h ;g[ I,4,'"z¶,'¥,4,',(']ti'i,'Lyti)it)'r€yg"!r

'":".. A ""

'# I'::.)
)""ious':'i: M'ondtty ·-

)?p'i(]:Zy, fS,im-1ipm J'i'zonc: 9{)·{m2',7)m-5','99
" t:/,t{i"}'"

u "q'j\ij?-"

·-
—i—"— "' j-r q

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 02/08/2024 Customer #: 00235500
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950
q

— ""t—qp-'———

'
"· ·— #lfllkt —~ #~ + k p-k-X'—— ·—Mlllf¥h q===

µ4M"m Y^ " '" " ') "° " TY "" '""" " " ' 'Water lawns during early morning hours before 10 am or® 'Meter
Meter

"

Read Days Previous Current Current after 4 pm, when temperaturesand winds are lower.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usajje Know your Days: During Eastern Standard Time, you

should water one day per week.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 02/08/24 to 03/08/24 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Homes with odd numbered addresses should water on
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Saturday. Homes with even numbered addresses should
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 water on Sunday. Commercial properties should water

on Tuesday.
AlternativeWater Supply Surcharge $0.00

(')),)'-')))"'-'t^-'),t )))),)))))'1I)O)))):),::r),)))A))))),'".'"')-'-'-')")'J =::3t::i:%nyh, :::i:|!)?|)'v::: :u°p':,/:b°'t'"ing

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 \A/\M\M.$jrwmd.com/water-conservation/.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00

""
Please pay $108.85 by 2129/2024 to avoid a $3.30 late fee.

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
58743726 .75 02/02/24 35 2418 2468 50

Base Charges (Prepaid) $27,91 Your last payment of $87.30 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier1 25.7 X 0.92 $23.64

Proration Factor: 1.1667 Tier2 9.3 X 1.79 $16.65
01/26/2024,

Tier3 15.0 X 2.71 $40.65

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $108.85

Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $108.85

6 41111

——
Y P

Please return thisportion with payment {UU)2U)")U)_)_,M)'k/))"iQU«G))) -̂ )).;-' ' 1>, t:uu A "-
,:',,':" J

'"t")'"',,, Clay Co1 irtj' Utility AuihrNy Bill Date 02/08/24
" 'i' q")

'"; ')'
3 i70 Old jennjn¢]s f'loa,) Current Charges $108.85

'"""),',, Jj)) j ,

1/

|sijdc|:ei..)urg, 7"ioric)a 32CI ,[| Current Charges Past Due After 02/29/24
"L'e'/'j ,,,/j'iij"' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00235500 Total Amount Due $108.85

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05531950

4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation
Route Group:26

"""^"
_

m " )JAUQ="I]j!|)y)/" "

"v)))y:U)"U) """ "7" "'" """'""""' '" '"'"J ' "')"'"

Ill)JzjII '

"' ""U'" """"""'

AYC0207B 2000000829 29/12
4U|lµ| f

0uIB kRNUq[lh|[ll|[io 0Blu[§urhirllhr¢

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00235500 e NC05531,¶50 (JODD010BBS 0000000 022¶2112'1 D 0



South Ve![age COD
Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # ServiceAddress Feb-24
ELLP 5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,447.00
ELLP 5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 108.00
ELLP 6474431 4045-2 Eag|eCrossing Dr $ 56.00

Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000 $ 1,611.00

_

Autopay 8966959 1433-l EagleCrossing Dr Restroom $ -

Autopay 9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 31.51
Autopay 9082354 875TBlrrigation $ 0.12

Autopay 9117336 992 TB Camera Station $
-

Autopay 9117339 749 TB Camera Station $ 0.10
Autopay 9117340 3853 Pines DrCamera Station $

-

Vendor#331
001.320.57200.46600

.

$ 31.73

L



YYNN

" . Member Name EAGLE LANMNG LIMITED
Cl y I *

p . I Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com PARTNSP
a Eectnc Coo elative} kc, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 AccuunU 587548,3

A TOuchmneEneEy' Ckmperative Kh TruMee DisWk:t: 06
Statement Date: 02/13/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 03/05/2024

s 0 . l " .
© 3 - ,

'·,,:;ij- .

,"
"

- Previous Balance $990.00
Members can vote begmning jan. 29 m the - : , ' "' ' ' %" . Payment Received 02/07/24 -$990.00
Board of Trustees election by clicking on the "- "' "" -:E; ·

' '"
" :-

- Balance Forward $0.00
Vote Now button after logging in to their

,
,

MyClayElectricaccount. Members who pre er a :.

- - - Current Charges Due 03/05/24 $1,447.00
paper ballot can request one by calling

- ' '" ' FEB 2 q 2i?7(}
800-224-4917.Eligible members who vote by ,-

, ,March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win '
% "", ::

one of 43 bill credits.
t

;a'

SRnsi= AddrAqq: # 1
- 3835 EAGLE LANDING WATERFALL& L SGHTS

" 4 . a P P e - " L ; & %

K n ' & _ 'A g ' ' " 4U

L, gen.e,ral.s,e.rv|,c,e±IondeMand L,152191563 .J.01/11/24,L92/10/24 J_56053
_
.i ,.,6S24G _L_i_L_.12,193_J

kWh MonthlyUse m M Monthly High ® Monthly Low 0 Temp

.
AccessCharge 32.00

:'°'°

mmi
: ,E:::gycharge 12,193kWh @0.0813

$:9,.29

"° Power CostAdjustment 12,193 kWh @ 0.0200 $243.86
9000 ' FLA Gross Receipts Tax $32.47
7600 FI da Sta g Sales Tax $90.32
6qck)

, Clay CountySales Tax $19.49
4500 Clay Co Public Ser UtilityTax $36.74

° Operation Round U S0.83
3CKK)

m,
16 E,Tota1 Current Char es for this Location

, _
_,,__A1,m7.90,

0 C)

Feb Mar Apr Mqy jun jul Aug Sop Oct Nov Dw Jari Feb

2023 Pleasevisit MyCiayEtectric tor detailed usage history 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

@µ@F@F®
hAkeep

Billlngs not paid in full will Incur a late charge of $5,00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichover Is greaNr)that will be addedto youraccount.

V SEND
W

"
ClayElectricCoopetd've, Inc, ;:::r°e"n:C"h'a:g'e's'Due03/05/24 $:"4:::|

A T,uch,roncEnergy'Co@cwtNc r& ltotai Amount Due $b_47LoQ

PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawnon a U.S. bank.

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE:Checkor credit/debit card at ClayEkctric.com or download the mobile

==C=
|||||||||||||||||||||||||

= '· '"E' "µs!y" "' R, CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
'

PO BOX 308 9

5550 I MB 0.571 5 5550 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-22 ||r"||IMrh|hhI|hdIIqI|hlIIIjr|||jhIl||h'rllI'E| "'*5385 N NOB HILL RD ¥ T
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

'|I||'"Il|'|'|lII||lI||IFIl|B|I|lI||I|IIlI|0|lIIv||llIlI'I'll|ll

D5a7548¶ 0001,'14?002



YYNN
% " ' ,' I " ' " "" " ' ' $ ¥

,.-7 *,: ' .' , . , ,
C ." t Visit us onllne at ClayElectric.com fm'y't:gt-'

e,
,

"y"-:h"'
:' ',',i; · ' S- ,,- ? su - .." g"" '} sE, Toll Free: (800)-224-4917

. ,, ,,, ,,,,, ,
,:sz,=3.i, ,

I

'
AT it C rky'i I ti

F""k' "" ' ' ' ' " 1)&

Statement Date: 02/13/2024
·' '43] ¢r$g%%#°"%""r*

»,
Current Bill Due Date' 03/05/2024

© § . = "
- ? ;- ' #f ,..¥" : '"'

" 'W«" '

'" gY"" '-"'
-

"';jidi
'"""-" ':"X Previous Balance $224.00

Members can vote beginning jan. 29 in the *, · " m " """"' ' "Board of Trustees election by clicking on the ky "" "
"'"'limo t'Dup"

-- '-
·C Payment Received 02/07/24 -$224.00

Vote Now button after logging in to their µ ' '" ' :""""* ' .': ' :.. : -
"-:J ) '2|, Balance Forward '$0.00

MyClayElectric account. Members who prefer a ii ' ' ' '. ,
-

,. .
:,.-

.,
2" ,"": h Current Charges Due 03/05/24 $108.00

paper ballot can request one by calhng """ "')j tq ": '
,

'E? 'k kZ'
? ,ii

,800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by ",, '"'. ':.g " ·' " Ms " .'S, "'
-. qi

March 11 will be entered into a drawing to win Yi ,?: "%":' I '"""'" """""""""" -" C' g. 'i '

°'"°'"""""""' 'ij=:2'j"))"""4' " ""' '

"%q,,
,

·' '5·'?, :.' " "' Ay%¥'"

'""R'za"mu$'r2%S""""

R>ruice AddrRRm # 7 - M35 FAGL E LANMNG LAN6SCAPE UGHTS

t T - S
-

3
_ ' ' l . au ft ' ' : a a :="

L GENERAL SERVICE-NON DEMAND
_

E 152191565 i 01/11/24 i 02/10/24 1 38946 t 39557 t 1 ( 611 J

kWh MonthlyUse % N Monthly High 0 Monthly Low 0 Temp
Access Charge $32.00.

1600

,~~,^
q · 90 Energy Charge 611 kWh @ 0.0813 $49.67

~ t 0 J~ Power Cost Adjustment 611 kWh @ 0.0200 $12.22

"" « ,^~~" µ ,
" FLA Gross Receipts Tax $2.41

1000 «' Florida State Sales Tax $6.69
750 ,,

Clay Gounty Sales Tax $1.44
Clay Co public Ser Utility Tax $3.06

'" " Operation Round ue! $0 51

250 " Zo,tal.C,urre,nt.Ch,a.rges.for.m,i,s.Loc,ation

__ . _ ,
$108.%

Q 0
Feb Mar Apr My jun m Aug Sep Oct Nw DeC m Fgb

2023 PleasevISit N'lyCtayEiectric for detailed usage hisEory 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

iik::i:{S)
t|))""3:'g!'!'i,)))-"!))'7:!i'i:- )l)))

Akeep
Billings not paid in full wIll incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that will bs addedto youraccount.

V SEND

"""'""' ('kij' |k jjj'c (:ml'!miiw' kic: =:tC:",:g:":D,,
03/05jz4 " "-"

5$91209:::
'1

ATulst E¢k,'Cxp [j "d:- 5,Total.AmountDue
_ ,. . , ,. .

" """"

,

S108:00j
PO Box 308
Keystone Heights, FL 32656-0308 Checks must be In U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

PAYYOUR BILL 24/7
ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayEkctrlc.com or downloadthe mobile

M: F'%2! ,
ul|,,|,l,l!!!|!,

,,,,,,,,,PO BOX308 9

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNSP
KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308

5385 n nob hill rd lh'"iWi |'|'lhhl|l'0lll' |lhll|IIl'|||'jldII lur||lµl| r""SUNRISE FL 33351-0000 .

.
>u

05¶2¶3?7 D01JD10D001,



YYNN I

" Member Name ' EAGLE LANDING1jMtTED
1

"
ClayElectn'c Coopetative, Inc, ""' "°""""'"'""""""°" '^"'"'" '"

Toll Free: (800)-224-4917 Account # 6474431
A Tnuchsrone Energf Cocipmrlvc Kte{ Trustee District: 06

" Statement Date: 02/07/2024
Current Bill Due Date: 02/28/2024

8 CB

. " , 0 " i t

'
i

't,ei: :

'

e """°""""" ""°°
,'

Members can vote beginning Jan 29 in the No PaymenE Recewed $0.00
Board of Trustees e ection by clicking o th
Vote Now button after logging n to h Balance Fotward -81.00

MyClayElectric account. Members who pre er a Current Charges Due 02/28/24 $57.00
paper ballot can request one by ca ling
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by
March 11 will be entered into a draw'ng to win
one of 43 bill credits.

SSm'uice AddreRR: # 2 - 4045 EAGLE CROSSING DR IRRIG AND LIGHTS
:

L_general sERvIcE-fjQN demand L 152043187_L01/05/24 i 02/04/24j 13924 LAgg95 i 1 t 171 )
kwh MoMhly U'e N m Monthly High0 MonthlyLow 0 Tcmp

AccessCharge $32.00

"° " ~
90 Energy Charge 171 kWh @ 0.0813 $13.90

210 Power Cost Adjustment 171 kwh @ 0.0200 $3.42
180 ~ " FLA Gross Receipts Tax $1 26

iso
go Florida StateSales Tax $3.52

,,, ,,
Clay CountySales Tax $0.76

' Clay Co Public Ser UtilltyTax $1.78
" " OperationRound Um_ $Q.36
60

a " %Total.CurrentCharges for this Lc!?ation

__
, m0 C)

Feb Meit Apr Mqy jUn JLd AW Sop Oct Nw Doc Jaa FO

2023 Please vIsit MyClayElectric for detailed usage histo'y 2024

This Month Last Month This Month Avg Daily High
Last Year

"l.).":voi) "\';',j|'g!;!|: )j) ")):tt':)j jl,)) """"""""

Akeep
Billings not paid in full will incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquentamount (whichever is greater) that wIll be addedto youraccount.

V SEND ,

t b

'^'"'""' C'kiy E'k'cti"i(' C{'f)|){'"i:qtive, 111c, =:c:::r::::'
'"" """' "" "-';;;: j

,

A Touchsrone Ener,y"Coopcrarivc fC.t$
}

Cwrmf_ChqjgesDue 02/28/24
, .

$57.00 s

PO Box 308 [Toiai Amount Due
, _, ,, , . _ ,

.' "",.. $®,OW
Keystone Heights, FI- 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7 Checks must be in U.S. funds and drawn on a U.S. bank.

ONLINE: Check or credit/debit card at ClayElectric.com or download tho mobile
app. I I I I

=
"G":" ""-':1

= CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 5

5811 1 MB 0.571 5 5811 KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
eagle landing limited partnsp c-24 lh"IIl|Ilh'|q|I|NhMlIhlIlIlr|||'lhlj||h'rIIl'I| i:y5385 N NOB HILL RD '«SUNRISE FI, 33351-4761

lm|qrIl|hIvIIIlI[jhT'jId|I|4|'"h[I|IIIhmhl

0b474431i 000005b002



South VMage CDD .

Utility Schedule

Clay Electric Cooperative

Account # ServiceAddress Feb-24
ELLP 5875489 3935-l Eagle Landing/WaterFall $ 1,447.00
ELLP 5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/Stlights $ 108.00
ELLP 6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr $ 56.00

Vendor#31
001.320.57200.43000

.. , ., ..

$ 1,611.00

Autopay 8966959 1433-l EagleCrossing Dr Restroom $

Autopay 9121614 938 TB Restroom $ 31.51
Autopay 9082354 875 TBIrrigation $ 0.12

Autopay 9117336 992TBCameraStation $
-

Autopay 9117339 749 TB Camera Station $ 0.10
Autopay 9117340 3853 Pines DrCamera Station $

VendorK3i
001.320.57200.46600 $ 31.73



' Fskmhm' Mciiu2 :?<3U"TM 'ALLAGLF iXjMMLM1"¥ I-

"
ClayF|ectlicC00µelative Inc ;""°"""'m""'"""" '"""- """

A S

^
a

qO Fm (80Qj-224-4917 t\ct:am¢ ,¥ !mms)
A 7kchmne~Cmmadm &'gi 7'rmkte nixu'ict.: %

Statement Date: 02/18/2024
@" ' """' '

. "' '" "" -' " " ' ' · =m%%. Current Bill Due Date: 0¥05/2QM

Members can vote beginning jan. 29 in the ", ""' Previous Balance $3539
' ' PaymeM mcdved 02/02/24 -$35.39

Board dTrcMees election bydtckingon the
.

· " "· g PaymentRwelved 02/07/24 -$35.39
1

Vote Now button afterlogging in to their a Balance Forward &539MyClayElecthcaccount. Members who prefer a
paper ballot can request one by calling ' ·i if Current Charges Due OWO5/24 $35A9
800-224-4917.Eligible members who vote by i P I

March 11willbe entered into a drawing towin
.

a€
one of 43 bill credits.

....
,,
4L,;,J 1

$m\tiG%Kd'!{3Eh?: 7*.a3yivES wlyfj camerasm,n{N.,
, ,, ,, _, % . . . .. ,. , , , . , ,. .

i;; '" 8eHeralSERV|CE-NONDEMM?_j_j§ms§?_.LQ1/m4 a .Q2/1'0/24 1

,AL!L-_L 1'cj44. 1. i IM_J
KWH ~Usc % % 'KoMytKgh© ~Ww0 TCI1RP ':

t Accoss C arge $32.00
30 : ' ' n ,, %

i Energy Chatgg 13 kWh @ 0.0813
$1.08j

,1

Power Cost Adjustmm 13 kjNh @ 0.02® l$Xj26| I25 ii 7

"

' ~"%

~~ ,m
'5 1fla Gross Recaipts Tax $0.85

" '"~, " @ k|?y Cc! PubUc Sor UtihtyT« $j.32
IS a

(TQ.td c!!mS!La'g'$ y thi3 Location
,.,.,

%.!!j
I

m ·- 30
I

S \5

0 ·
' 0 ' tRb Wr Apr Kay Jun JM m 6ep cm Ngiv. Dcg jan Fob

2Q23 Pksm viait ASyClayEkMtiG Tot detaitud twaga hisZovy x)24
;1 '

/
ZC' 1

This Month Lagt MoN This Moml Avg DaijyHigh - i

.Aj
:

Ij
')1i'fi ij",s "":':_z_ }

"'""'""' '"
" "'

'
"" " ·

'"" "'"':'"' "" "'" <j.0 a cj¶

Akeep
Billings not paid In full will incur a lato charge of $5.01) or 5% oftho ddlnquent amount (whichever Is greater) that wIll ho added to ycjwaccount.

|gi:Zi?F'(;!ti)'iI'f¢i:1i:i[:(:{)0,t}€?l(|1iv0,

liic,
!':::n'c:':o'Zt::

.

-'- ···'"Z'::i
AT[,Uch,mcEm[d~miv¢ i¢!2( lCurrent Charges Due 03/0S 1!4

..
$as49i

PO Box 308
!i3ank Pratt Schedu|ed'fori!3)05/ai"'

. ,. ,-.
"$9·10j

Keystone Heights, FL 32656·0308

PAY YOUR BILL M/7
ONLINE: Check or credlt/debit card at ClayEkctrlc,com or download the moblk

""

62
l|||||||||||||||!|||l|

'm"' y'h'

r' vEst ··' ,-.." :""" ' """" CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATWE
PO BOX 308 g

SOUTK VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy lhmM|lh'hIhht|InIl|qI|hl||lllq||plbllI|h'l'llrI| 1'"e
Orangei PARK EL 32065-0000

Cj¶jj?33¶ Cl00OOlj0104



Meuihor Nmisz SQU'I'H VILLAGE CQMMUM1TV ,

"
CIayElectll'ccoope{atlve,lhc,==="'"°" ,,,,,,,,,,,,,, "';;;;;: '; i

A Wchnane EneeCmpemtlve Qa Tms3i¢3L? RisYM:I: 'Mi

StatementDate: 02/13i'2024

sT<:r:::y%. CurrentBil) Due Date: 03105/2024

Membmcan vote beginning jan
;g

in the
' 1%" ,:' It '?±::A ptMous Balance ' -$11.36 I

Board of Trustees election by cHcking on the ., ,
"

'

.

'. No Paymnt R~ived $0A0

Vote Now button after logging in to their S ' ' "" P! Balance Forward 411.x
MyClayElectric account. Members who pMCr a ·q

,
'

"', % CurrentCharges Due (W05JM $4287
paper ballot can request one by calling

.
-

- 3
800-224-4917. Eligible members who vote by ', '

- 7 g9

Mamh 11 will be entered into a drawing to win "
* 4y

one cvf43 bill cmdits.
'

-

'"

J~%¥,=T;E%M'"
I

'!iarvic@ AMres&: 03tS 'I'YHES E3LVD RESTROOM
_ . . .

i

'
' i

T' GeNeMl,serv|Ce-noNpeUaNd, ! 154736607 i oYj1)24.! tW19/mj "_2573" L_ms
., . ,_.L~~L~^.3

!

E T

kwh MoMMyUse* % MowtMyH1gh@ MoMhlyLow® Temp t r
I

, . . ,
' AcxmsCharge 2,00

m
i

, ...-
· ·

_
.

·

_
- %

jEner'gy
Charge 82 kWh @ 0.0813 $6.67 i

Pcyww Cost Adjustment 82 kWh @ ao2(x) .$1.64
H ': .' "

jFLAGross
REMptsTax

$1.0j

, . ® EC@y Co Ru.bhc Set Utilhv Tax
.....

$1.52
1 '

45
.!-'

'

1' '

,
46 'jqµg cumt.ch,?wesfo' this LocatM $42.87} i

" r '
· 'Q

1

' i
4

'
I,;,

N, '4, d, jun Jul 4 m & Cv Ow j:n
F.S ° / / /¢'S 1

2023 Pkum 'SIM MyGlavElecEM tQt' dmlled lmge kkibry 2024 4f
,
S"/

'

i

This Month Last Month Thk Month Avg DaiW High
LastYear '

:

,4' "4),' '4'p S: '"'i! 4 -.a-"
':'

.

',-'" ·Y·- ·tN'?' "'
..----""be

a'a d'jV

A
KEEP Billings not paid In full WUj Incur a late cnarg& of$5.00 or 5% of thG ddlnqtm amount (whichever is greatar) that wIll bg addgd to your account.

I,;;:' 3'"ii|vi!/f'|eciij,'}(:'00|}¢IAtil't!,
fiic, =:':::::: " ', :"" ' " ' ':'j;;j

AT0u,hst,meErmgy° Cc»pcmtirc)C!"e |,Cujrent Charges Due 0? Ci$ 24 ', ' ' 542.87 i

po Box3W
?Bank jkqft s¢?h0ciuleiifor'03/05/24

.,
." " sai:si ,)

Keystone Heights, FI. 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
CjMUNE: Check or credlt/debit card at ClayEkctric.com or download the mobile

':'

=
|||||||||l||||||l|||||||

: '1!7:.' :·p.¢t "W'.lf ' CLAY ELECTRIC COCiPEF|AT|VE

PO BOX 30'8 ' g

·· SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DENEL DIST KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy lh"lWdMlhIIlHl|Mjllllr|l|'|hm|!"|'ll|'j| 't" 'Grange PARK EL 32065-0000

0¶62bbi,4 O(J00Ll3b51,1



' " i'nt3msmf' Slams :ylu'm !{fu.At'#: cemt'itum"v
i-

"
ClayElectrl'¢C00pelativ¢,lQc. ===""°" ,,,,,,,,,,,,, "=::::::

,

A70umcm~~'mv' i§3k Tmm G)iSkiu:Y: U2$

Statement Date: 0211312024
'

'
' "'" ' ' ' "' "i ': Nsnr=%a,»,. Current BUI Due Date: 03/0512024 I

t

Members can vote beginning jan. 29 in 6he

4S#%" a " 7% Prwious Balarm $35.70
"" " % Paymont RecMved 02/02/24 -$35.70

Board ufTruskes election by clicking on the ' "' "
Vote Now button after logging in to their

j? "
" .¶k PaymentRecdved 02/WR4 -$3570

MyClayElectric account. Members who prefer a - Balance Forward -$35.70 I

paper bdlot can nequest om by calling
.

'

CumntChai0e$ Due 08/05/24 m70
I

800-2244917. Eligible members who vote by
. k iMarch 11 wM be entered into a drawing to win '

.
Y'

one of 43 bill CMitS. ' .'
.

' J:
.

I

'%%%=~$*Q"

$g?fyic& Address: 992 TYNE E3LVL) GAMFRA STA'TKN
. . , ., . . . . ..

1

P. :
. iL. _GENEML $EEMCENQNHEMANP t j5¶36567 01/1j/¢?4 f 02/10/24 1170 ' 1185 L, 1 ' 15. · I

Mh Momylke k W NmMy%h@ monmylcwn Temp gk
* q-

.
,

,·
_ .

·j
iibcess Cha ge

,
$32.00 I i

: .'.

"r~ %
1Enongy Charge 15 kWh @ 0.0813 $1.22j
Power cost Acijustmm 15 kWh @ 0.0200 $030j

» ! "'~ " FLA Gross Fkwipt8 Tax $0.86j
26

·1
: '

-- ,%
® clav Cc) PuP!lcS'r.umTax $1 32

" ', " -
.

45
\,.T9ta!CumntChaWes for this Location

' '
$3570.|

:

is . ·· . ,
30':1
15 ,g47/¥(>s-

0
i

k V { i I "i Q

·eb KW Apr kky jim JLN Atg Sop M t& Dog Jan F6b

2023 · Pfeaaca thsli Wy¢layElecitrlc Fnr dMAM mtgcs M$Cqt\/' 2024 4D,oo
This Month Last Month This MoMh Avg Daily High FyLad Year '

"y 'As'"""' 'A: "' ' mt)-*-o€jPi:}:: U,=-,.r!7" "'":,.!yg,;-.'
i: '.,

'.'"'.'71
:', rjC ?~mwe¥'

Akeep
Billings ml pMd in full wIll Incur a im cMcgctof $5.00 or 5% d the ddinquMamcmt (whlohovwls groator)that will be adckA to your account.

V SE:?,%,%y'

-" · ' ' -' " · -" - · ·" « '·" " ··
,4?:Eg. L:l,?y{'t)c'iiic [:UU!j(tritiit'c)|¢, i':::a'n:c::o'::;"

" ,' " - ='' ATvLKh$~Em%'~mivc
?S:iZz !cumnt Charges Due 03 05/24

.
W.70?

PO Box 308 1Bank Draft schedulea for 03/05/24
.

,,'.
,

$0.00}
Keystone Heights, FI. 32656-0308

' PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONLjNE: Chgck or cMiVdebit card at CiayEMrk.com or download tho mobile

""
'-· ------·mN

|||||||||||||I||||||l|

'='! UIg:i ' :y:,i&=8 CLAY ELECTRICCOOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 9

SOUTH VILLAGE CObMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656·0308
3989 eagle landing pKWjt |hmMlrlM|hllbjW|tllmMllq|hIII|hTI|ffl| RORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000

0¶]j733b oummoooa



" Aqcmh®t' P·!ams sou'm y!unm2 community i-

"
ClayElectll'cCoopelatl've, Inc, "'""°""""'"""°" """4:!"'Toll Fm: (8@-224-4917 iieenuaZ ft 9lj. 'Ard,

ATOU~¢EnefCmpmdve£§ "fmme nmcr: qg

r"S~~%%,
%,

St't'ment Date: 02/13/2024 I

,W?".- ..":: . .

Current Bill Due Date: . 03105/2024

" -"' 'y ProvlousBalarm $313.39
Members can vote beginning jan. 29 in the ,' ,?.

Board of Trustees election by clicking on the .,
' " '

' 'I PaymentRec%wd 02/02/24 -$313,39
i

Vote Now button after logging m to their g · PaymentRecMved02/U7/24 -$313.39 i

MyClayEleCtricaccount. Memberswho prefer a .' · ' q Balance Forward -5313,39

paper ballot can request one by calling i4
Current Chmges Due 03N5/24 $31&5¶

800-224-4917, Elighe members who vote by

("
_

' a
March 11 will be entemd Into a drawing to win d
one of 43 bill emits. 1 1

,
.~=,,,ke" i

j

&mjq,y gi¢k|!'-qe}· 875 7yNsi& @LVD |F#1GAI"K2N
. . . . . . m . ., ,. ~ .. ,

I GENERAL, SERV|CE-NONDEMAND ' 15205@51' t oj/11/24 i 02/10124 " 9814
, _,.

,!. "1,2a3£,. 1 .' 2611L-j
m: ¥

kWh MonthlyIk" % m psonthdyHigh# M0Mh[yLow@ Tmp i,1acgcss CharO ' 32,00
i

'm """ ' ' w,. 90 I Energy change 2,616 kWh @ 0.0813 $212.68 I

3®0 . "

,,
s Power cost Adjustment 2,616 1NVh @ 0.0200 $52.32

!

FLA Gross RscdjN Tax $7.62

'"
'1

® .C.jay Co Fzub|ic,s¶ UtlN Tax
§889j

mo 4-

m,
,1 45 \.T9te!f Current Charqes forthk LocMori $81?S_!£

KN) ·
30

;

: i"'
"g' m® 'up 4 Ab w & rbr cm an Mb

': U ("
f

' ic',S
:

2023 pm,.bvisit f\GyG[ayE1MM i'gr detaikM usa:go himry 2024 .
I

This Month 'as' M"'" ==' "" '""y '* Q7./3
:7_ __':gl') )¢ Ilj

¢)))-),,' "ti-_:g?,:l
" 3,

..,, .

Akeep
Bllllngs not paid lnfull wIll lnmr a late charg& of $5,00 c!r 5% of the d0lmquerytamount (whichworisgtmteQ that wIll bg added to your account.

V s¶d
3%·')

I thi " 1 G

'Account Numi)er "'" " ' '"" 908?354"h

t:= {:l:|y,"i:c{:t'iic (:o':]i'ti7li! t), Iii
,

iBa|ance'Einua"j
-

"", " -$3'3.391 .
K

ATouch,tcmc FxkM Ccxjpcrathe is:g:,A' iCurvpnt.Charges Due 03 05 24"" $313.51 !

PO Box 308 'Bank Orah scheOied ifoj 0y)g?,4 '"
. . ,

S0,1Z,:

Keystone HeiCihW FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONUNE: Gheek or cMft/deb it card at ClayElectric.com or download the mobile

""-
r_7e

||||||||||||l|||||h|l|
'mmm"? ,¢Z'f' dnclver' m¢·

.

!L/sa, m"" S::': ."t ' ""' clay electric COOPERATIVE
PO BOX 308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE CQbMUNITY DEVEL DIST KEYSTONEHEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
3989 eagle landing pkwy lh"mhMhh|µjlI'|jMllljl'lll'lhn4lnl'j||'i] "'
Orangtg PARK FL 32065-0000

[J¶QB2354 DOD0ClCl[jb2h



i

" ?,2«tnhez Qktmc mum village {:f:}MMuwm'
I-

"
C|ayEkctricCoopeMfive,|nc. ==)=::"""" ,,,xmm,, '=::::

,

ATOtdmne ~C,¢KTl·mve Bte 'i"nMee ijk.k'b:t: . 95
I

StatementDate: 02/13/2024 I

'" ' ' "" "" ' " ""'" ' ' ' "" "'"" ' 1~~,, CurrentBill Due Date: 0&/0512024¢

. , . , . +, , . .
:u ,'.-" A. " ' , ' * "'k··':'%

Members can vote begmning
jan.';9

in the g " ' X Kb, Previous Balance $34 ID
*' '* Payrmnt Recdved 02/02/24 -$34.10

Board ofTrustees election by dicking on the g' "
, .

'

.
4 '·x,j Paymmt Received02h07124 -$34.10

Vote Now button aflerbggingin to their N "
' '€, 'L

MyClayElectric account. Membm who prefer a p "' :Z Va Balance Forward .
-$&U0

paper ballot can request one by calling
.

. CurrentCharges Duo (W05124 $34h10
I

800-224-4917. Eligible memberswho vote by '

Mamh 11 will be entered into a drawing to win ,
one d43 bill credit"

'

'%%~m
muj :

.s¢aryice M&m&; 8®53 Royal PINS QR.GANIEM ®7A'\'¢OiQ
.. . ,, , .

. . . . . .
"h

i%

{,., GENEERLSEEMCE,NQ_N.R.EMAND 1 154736568,.J 01/11/gg.,: Ar/10/24 i 0 0 i 1 1

0 &.j'
1

This Month Last Month This Monthi Avg Daily High ' ' "
'

i

La8t Year '
··· - · - · '

'

..&. .

·
. <*<">, ,m>,. l:==:d,t$Tax $=i/?'* ""i" ' ' " '-" V L.QW Co pUkk,se_rumT.«

. .......-...-. . -....
$j,?.8'

it ,'
" ' '

" " '
" 'H 39 !4T?w!_Cuwemchaw%.m.lw!S.kgegn,....,..-...-.-..........-....

.,....

.$a£!0.': i

"u,='9 '.~7
'

. ,J Y'i,4x*€y
i

!

Ul'Z¥/'es I

%,Do

- - .b"'b:?,u.d
Y

Akeep
Billings not paid in full Mil lnuur a idt6 chargu of $5.00 or 5% d the ddhquentamount (whichwerlsgmater) that wIll bg added to yow account. ,

'
)

V SEND
" e" "AccountNumber 91t7340 i

"' (ydyElcctll'cCUU|j¢l'a|i'y¢, hie, 1Balance Fo'vi'k'
- .

,

'

:$'Sj°'

-'
E& l.Current Charges i?ue 03 Ok/Z4 " " m..101

PO Box 308 'Bank Draft, sCheduied fo' q31/0SR4
,

." " "$QzQQ-'

Keutcme Heights, FL 32656-0308

PAY YOUR BILL 24/7
ONUNE: Chec:k or cmdlt/debit card at ClayEkctric.com or download the moblk

""
e- r"7a

|||t||||||||||||l||l|

=!G"' r'iY!? "' 4 CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE
po BOX 308 g

SOUTH VILLAGE CQbMUNITY DEVEL DIST ' KEYSTONE HEIGHTS, FL 32656-0308
' .3989 RAGLE LANDING PKWY |hn4lIMIM|dl|lh%µlh|fMI|'MH]h'l'f|Wl r' 'E

ORANGE PARK EL 32065-0000 ' ' '

0¶1673U[J 001Kl000002



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

'
'

ACHNVire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABBA #104000016

Eirst National Bank of Omaha

October 30, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3297556
Client Matter No. 19723-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock,com

Mr. Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 West Town Place

,

St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3297556
19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

09/01/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Review meetingminutes
09/02/23 L. Whelan 0.10 38.50 Testa Research
09/05/23 K. Buchanan 2.40 768.00 Prepare for and attend board

meeting; review suspension letters
and conferwith district manager

09/18/23 K. Buchanan 1.20 384.00 Finalize project completion
resolution; confer with district
manager

09/19/23 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 Review auction agreement and

confer with district manager
09/20/23 K. Buchanan 0.80 256.00 Attend conference call regarding

auction of equipment; confer with
district manager regarding project
completion resolution

09/22/23 K. Buchanan 0.50 160.00 Prepare for and attend agenda call

TOTAL HOURS 6.10

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
October 30, 2023 '

Client Matter No. 19723-1
'

Invoice No. 3297556 ,

Page 2
d

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,958.50

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $1,958.50

\

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Feb 1/24 thru Feb 29/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 21370  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Feb 1/24          333.37
 21371  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Feb 1/24          885.00
 21372  DIAMOND D RANCH                     Feb 1/24        2,125.00
 21373  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Feb 1/24        1,685.89
 21374  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            Feb 1/24          390.71
 21375  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Feb 8/24          153.71
 21376  DOMAINE NETWORKS                    Feb 8/24            0.00
 21377  SHARP ENERGY                        Feb 8/24        1,490.88
 21378  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            Feb 8/24          680.00
 21379  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Feb 8/24        1,156.36
 21380  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Feb 15/24       4,964.00
 21381  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Feb 15/24          88.78
 21382  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Feb 15/24         696.61
 21383  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Feb 15/24       3,976.00
 21384  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Feb 15/24         991.27
 21385  POOLSURE                            Feb 15/24       3,704.37
 21386  SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc.                  Feb 15/24         719.70
 21387  Wells Fargo                         Feb 19/24       5,794.67
 21388  MATTHEW BIAGETTI                    Feb 22/24         300.00
 21389  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Feb 22/24         916.51
 21390  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Feb 29/24         281.12
 21391  GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                   Feb 29/24       1,662.42
 21392  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Feb 29/24         422.15
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           33,418.52

                          ===== End of Report =====

March 21,2024  10:33am                               User: RGC3  Term: S1





































































































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Feb 1/24 thru Feb 29/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 14787  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Feb 1/24           84.24
 14788  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Feb 1/24          916.12
 14789  AT&T MOBILITY                       Feb 1/24            1.00
 14790  BRENT T BLAKE                       Feb 1/24          145.50
 14791  BRENNAN GOLF SALES                  Feb 1/24        1,005.35
 14792  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Feb 1/24           95.48
 14793  DIRECTV                             Feb 1/24          234.98
 14794  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Feb 1/24          180.00
 14795  HAHN  JIM                           Feb 1/24          260.03
 14796  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Feb 1/24          196.38
 14797  NAPA AUTO PARTS                     Feb 1/24           36.08
 14798  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Feb 1/24          460.36
 14799  RAMPION USA  INC                    Feb 1/24          106.03
 14800  SHARP ENERGY                        Feb 1/24        1,120.52
 14801  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Feb 1/24        3,708.48
 14802  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Feb 1/24          170.72
 14803  US FOODSERVICE                      Feb 1/24        5,890.83
 14804  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Feb 8/24          364.27
 14805  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Feb 8/24          232.20
 14806  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Feb 8/24          707.40
 14807  CUTTER & BUCK                       Feb 8/24           71.76
 14808  DOMAINE NETWORKS                    Feb 8/24            0.00
 14809  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Feb 8/24          310.12
 14810  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Feb 8/24          358.80
 14811  IBKUL CORP                          Feb 8/24        1,177.42
 14812  INSIGHT DIRECT USA INC              Feb 8/24        3,231.84
 14813  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Feb 8/24           10.74
 14814  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Feb 8/24          368.89
 14815  SIMPLOT TURF & HORTICULTURE         Feb 8/24        2,561.29
 14816  SRIXON / CLEVELAND / XXIO           Feb 8/24          193.75
 14817  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Feb 8/24        2,231.65
 14818  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Feb 8/24          170.72
 14819  US FOODSERVICE                      Feb 8/24        3,890.51
 14820  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Feb 8/24        2,609.83
 14821  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Feb 8/24          796.43
 14822  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Feb 15/24         220.58
 14823  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Feb 15/24         155.82
 14824  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Feb 15/24       2,133.95
 14825  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Feb 15/24         572.54
 14826  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Feb 15/24       3,024.43
 14827  CUTTER & BUCK                       Feb 15/24         735.31
 14828  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Feb 15/24         367.41
 14829  W.W. GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC  Feb 15/24         862.00
 14830  HALIFKO  JOE                        Feb 15/24         100.00
 14831  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Feb 15/24         149.87
 14832  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Feb 15/24       3,153.81
 14833  KIMBALL-MIDWEST                     Feb 15/24         365.77

March 21,2024  10:31am                               User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Feb 1/24 thru Feb 29/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

 14834  LOGICALLY                           Feb 15/24         895.98
 14835  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Feb 15/24         443.39
 14836  SAVE THE MOMENT                     Feb 15/24          84.00
 14837  SHARP ENERGY                        Feb 15/24         943.89
 14838  SUNNILAND CORPORATION               Feb 15/24      23,908.28
 14839  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Feb 15/24       2,070.36
 14840  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Feb 15/24         214.72
 14841  US FOODSERVICE                      Feb 15/24      10,647.38
 14842  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Feb 22/24       1,155.56
 14843  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Feb 22/24         233.92
 14844  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Feb 22/24         250.31
 14845  EZLINKS GOLF                        Feb 22/24         737.50
 14846  FISH WINDOW CLEANING                Feb 22/24         360.00
 14847  FLORIDA S FIRST COAST OF GOLF INC   Feb 22/24         441.58
 14848  GT GOLF SUPPLIES                    Feb 22/24         537.80
 14849  HARRELL S LLC                       Feb 22/24         240.00
 14850  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Feb 22/24       6,131.91
 14851  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Feb 22/24         239.44
 14852  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Feb 22/24         532.21
 14853  SHARP ENERGY                        Feb 22/24         753.40
 14854  STERLING CUT GLASS                  Feb 22/24          79.50
 14855  STRATE WELDING                      Feb 22/24          34.24
 14856  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Feb 22/24       2,458.35
 14857  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Feb 22/24         170.72
 14858  TROON GOLF  LLC                     Feb 22/24         435.70
 14859  US FOODSERVICE                      Feb 22/24       7,276.93
 14860  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Feb 29/24       1,996.67
 14861  AT&T MOBILITY                       Feb 29/24         120.56
 14862  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Feb 29/24         155.45
 14863  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Feb 29/24         155.59
 14864  CINTAS CORPORATION                  Feb 29/24         833.34
 14865  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Feb 29/24         618.79
 14866  FLORIDA STATE GOLF ASSOCIATION      Feb 29/24       4,370.00
 14867  GOLF AGRONOMICS SUPPLY & HANDLING   Feb 29/24       1,256.35
 14868  LOGICALLY                           Feb 29/24         895.98
 14869  LUXOTTICA USA LLC                   Feb 29/24         168.71
 14870  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Feb 29/24         408.25
 14871  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Feb 29/24       2,182.96
 14872  TABLE TOP LINEN RENTAL              Feb 29/24         170.72
 14873  US FOODSERVICE                      Feb 29/24       6,650.27
 14874  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Feb 29/24         750.81
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          127,752.73

                          ===== End of Report =====

March 21,2024  10:31am                               User: RGC3  Term: S1





































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Feb 1/24 thru Feb 29/24
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount      Note

  1187  Showers Fiberglass Solutions        Feb 8/24        8,200.00
  1188  FLORIDA PUMP SERVICE INC.           Feb 8/24          750.00
  1189  SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR            Feb 8/24        2,857.90
  1190  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Feb 15/24       2,583.56
  1191  MATTHEW BIAGETTI                    Feb 22/24       3,599.97
  1192  LEISURE CREATIONS                   Feb 22/24      13,493.65
  1193  WINNING CONCEPTS USA, INC           Feb 22/24       2,220.00
  1194  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Feb 29/24         632.86
  1195  THE PRESTWICK GROUP INC             Feb 29/24       9,196.38
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           43,534.32

                          ===== End of Report =====

March 21,2024  10:29am                               User: RGC3  Term: S1


































	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the March 5, 2024 Meeting
	IV.       Discussion of Towing Policy
	V.            A.                                                              General Manager - Report
	VIII. A.                 Balance Sheet as of February 29, 2024 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending February 29, 2024
	B.           Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.        Approval of Check Register



